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Chartered Accountanis

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Century Panels Limitad
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Century Fanels Limited ("the
Company™), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31 2024, the statement of profit and loss,
(including the statement of other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and the cash
flow statement for the year then ended and notes to the Standalone financial statements, including a summary
af material accounting policies and other explanatory information's (hereinafter referred to as “the standalane
financial statements”).

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and accarding to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalene financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its loss and other
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and cash flows for the year endad on that date,

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the standalone financial statements' section of cur
report. \We are independent of the Campany in accardance with the ‘Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants (ICAl) of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the standalone financial statements under the provizions of the Act and the Rules there under, and we have
fulfilled aur other elhical responsibilities in accardance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

4. The Company's Board of Direclors is responsible far the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the annual reports, but does not include the Standalane
financial statements and our auditor's repart therean.

Our gpinion an the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In cannection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsitility is to read the other
infermation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information s materially incansistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated, When we read annual report if we conclude that there Is a material
misstatement therein, we are required ta communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take
appropriate action as applicable under the relevant laws and requiations. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Cifices: Kalkata, Mumbeai, Delki NCR, Chennai, Bangalore, Anhmedabad & Haipus
Metwork Locations Hydarabad, Magpur
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Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

2

i,

The Company's Board of Directors |s responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial pasition, financial performance including other comprehensive incame, changes in equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the pravisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irreqularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies, making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the standalone financial staternents that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

The Board of Directors are also responsible for averseeing the Company's financial reparting process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

8

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's repart that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the awdit. We alsa;

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements. whether
due to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
matenal misstatemnent resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate In the circumstances, Under section 143{3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial contrals system in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a matenal uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required ta draw attention in our auditor's report to the
refated disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, If such disclosures are inadequate. to modify
our opinion. Cur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
CONCErm.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underiying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

10, Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements In the standalone financial statements that. individually or in
aggregate. makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the resufts of our work: and (i} to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements

11 We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, amaong other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

12. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable related safeguards

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

13. As required by the Companies (Auditor's report) Order, 2020 (“the Order’) issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order

14 As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we repart that

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit:

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books,

¢) The balance sheet the statement of profit and loss including the statement of other comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

dj In our opinion. the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
as amended from time to time
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On the basis cf the written representations received from the directors as an March 31 2024 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disgualified as on March 31, 2024 from being
appointed as a directar in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statement of the Company and the operating effectivenass of such contrals, refer to our separate Report
in "Annexure B"

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the reguirement
of section 197{16) of the Act,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
company has not paid/provided remuneration to its directors during the year and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
Informaticn and according to the explanations given to us:

I The Cempany did not have any impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its standalone
financial statements;

Il The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses

il There is no amount required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

. (a) The management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person{s) or entities, including
foreign entities ("Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entitiss
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

{b) The management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the company from any persans or entities, inciuding foreign entities ("Funding
Parties"), with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall.
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other person aor entity identified in any manner
whatsoaver by or on behalf of the Funding Party (" Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiaries and

{c) Based on our audit procedures that are considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material mis-statement.

v.  The Company has not declared any dividend in previous financial year which has been paid in current

year. Further. no dividend has been declared in current year Accordingly, the provision of section
123 of the Act is not applicable to the company.




Singhi ¢ Co.

Chartered Accountants ceeennCOMNtd.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks. the Company has used an accounting
saftware for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software. Further, during the course of our audit, we did not come across any instance af audit trail
feature bemg tampered with,

As proviso to Rule 3i1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1. 2023,
reparting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014 an preservation of
audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year
ended March 31, 2024,

For Singhi & Co.
Charterad Accountants
Firm Registration No. - 302048E

Y

Navindra Kumar Surana
Partner

Membership No. - 53818

UDIN - 24053816BKACDGE450

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 23, 2024
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ANNEXURE "“A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 13 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the Members of Century Panels Limited on the Standalone
Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2024)

In respect of the Company's Property. Plant and Equipments:
{a} {A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including guantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipments.

{B)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

(b) The property. plant and equipment were physically verified during the year by the Management in
accordance with a regular programme of venfication which, in our opinion, provides for physical
verification of all the property, plant and equipment at reasonable intervals, According to the information
and explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

{c) Accarding to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment {including Right of use assets) or
intangible assets during the year ended March 31 2024,

{e} According to infermation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made
thereunder,

(a) The management has conducted physical verification of Inventary {excluding inventories in transit) at
reasonable intervals during the year and discrepancies is less than 10% in aggregate for each class of
inventary. In our apinion, the frequency of verification by the management is reasonable and the coverage
and procedure for such verfication is appropriate.

(b} Accarding to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crare
rupees. in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets,

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not provided any guarantees,
provided any advances in the nature of loans or provided securities to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. The Company has made investments in subsidiary Campany during the
year. The Company has given loans to its subsidiary company, in respect of which the requisite infarmation
is as below:

Particulars Loan given (INR in lakh)
Aggregate amount grantedf provided during the year
- To Subsidiary 177.88
| To Other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates - MIL
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above
Su bsidiér,' 512 54
i Other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates | NIL _|

{b) In respect of aforesaid investments! loan, the terms and conditions under which investment were made.
loans and guarantee were provided are, prima facie, not prejudicial ta the interest of the company
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{c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, in the case of loans given, there is no stipulation of schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interest as the loans given are repayable on demands and accordingly, we are
unable ta comment on the regularnity of repayment of principal and payment of interest
{d} There are no amounts of loans and advances in the nature of lpans granted to companies which are
overdue for mare than ninety days.
(e} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company. there is na loan or advance in the nature of loan granted falling due during the year,
which has been renewed or extended of fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to
same parties,
(f] The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand
or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms. Limited Liability Partnerships, or
any other parties. except as given below;

{(INR i Lakh)

Particulars : | Al T Promoters | Related
[ Parties Parties
Agoregate amount of loans! advances in nature of loans [
- Repayable on demand (A) | NIC NIL 612 54
- Agreement does not specify any terms or period of repayment (B) | NIL NIL ONIL
| Total (A+B) ' NIL NIL 612.54 |
| Percentage of loans/ advances in nature of Ioans o the total loans | 0% 0% 100%

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied
with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 to the extent applicable.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are
deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made
thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accardingly, the requirement to repart on clause 3(v) of the Order is nat
applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148{1) of the
Act, for any of the product & services rendered by the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3{vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by
us, the Gompany is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, duty of customs and other statutory dues
applicable to it.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
Provident fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other statutory dues
were in arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by
us, there are no statutary dues as referred in clause {a) above which have not been deposited en account of
any dispute.

The Cormpany has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of
account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1951) as income during the year
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3{viii) of the Order is not applicatile to the Company,
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Ix.  (a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings ar in the payment of interest
thereon to any lendar.
(b} The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or
any government authority,
{e} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has utilized the
meney obtained by way of term loans during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained.

{d) On an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, funds raised on shart-
term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purpeses by the Company.

(&) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial
statements of the company, we report that the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person
on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or |oint ventures as defined under
Companies Act, 2013.

{f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report that
the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiary (as defined
under Companles Act, 2013).

% (a)The Company has not raised any monay during the year by way of initial public offer / further public offer
{including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

{b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully or partially or
optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement to report on clause
3(x){b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

i, (a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and
explanations given to us, cansidering the principles of materiality ocutlined in Standards on Auditing, we report
that no fraud by the Company o on the Company has baen noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143
of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors} Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

{c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provision of whistle blowers
is not applicable lo the company. Accordingly reporting under clause 3(xi(c) of the order is
not applicable ta the company,

xii.  The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the
requirement to reporl on clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ii.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details
have been disclosed in the notes lo the standalone financial statements, as required by the applicable
accounting standards,

xiv. (&) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system commensurata
with the size and nature of its business,

(b} We have considered, the internal audit reparts for the year under audit, issued to the Company during the
year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.
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In cur epinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors
or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable to the Company,

{a) The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act. 1934 {2 of 1934) are not applicable to
the Company Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company

{b) The Company has not conducted any MNon-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without
obtaining a valid Certificate of Registration {CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934

{c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank of
India. Accordingly, the reguirement ta report on clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{d) In our opinion, there is no care investment company within the Group {as defined in the Core Investment
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2018). We have not, however separately evaluated whether the
information provided by the Management is accurate and complete.

The Company has incurred cash losses in the current financial year amounting to Rs. 722 28 lakh. In the
immediately preceding financial year. the Company had incurred cash losses amounting to Rs, 46 42 lakh

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditers during the year and accordingly requirement to repart
on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities other information
accompanying the standalone financial statements. our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the
audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this s
not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantes nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. will get discharged by the company as
and when they fall due.

The requirements as stipulated by the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act is not applicable to the

Company. Accardingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

For Singhi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. - 302049E

.--'"'"Jr-
)/"
Mavindra Kumar Surana

Fartner

Membership Mo. - 053816
UDIN - 24053816BKACDGE450

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 23, 2024
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ANNEXURE "B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 14(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the Members of Century Panels Limited on the
Standalone Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2024)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

\We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Century Panels Limited
{‘the Company’) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the company Is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal financial control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company s palicies
. the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinicn on the internal financial controls with reference to these standalone
financial statements based on our audit \We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note an Audit
of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reperting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143{10) of the Companies Act
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects

Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system with reference to these standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to these standalane financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based an the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or
Brror

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion an the Company’'s internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Standalone Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to these standalone financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reperting and the preparation of
standalone financial statements for external purpeses in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. & company's internal financial control with reference to these standalone financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Standalone financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company. and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalene financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to these standalone financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls with reference to standalane financial statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control with reference to these standalone financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions. or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinien. the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial contrals with reference
to these standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to these standalone
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31. 2024, based on the internal financial contral over
financial reporting  with reference to standalone financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential compaonents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reperting issued by the Institute of Charterad Accountants of India

For Singhi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Na. - 302049E

s
\\I\)&w
Mavindra Kumar Surana
Partner

Membership No, - 053816
UDIN - 24053816BKACDGSA450

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 23, 2024
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CIN:U20299WB2020PLC236573 CENTURYPANELS
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024
TinLacs T in Lacs
NOTES 31st March 2024 | 31st March, 2023
A |ASSETS
~ Non Current Assets - B - B o R
?erEI'W, Plant and Equipmest 3A 7899751
- Capital work-In-progress - I - | S 3,830.59
Intangible Assets T 3C Ao A
Investment in Subsidiary = 4 5.00 5.00 |
Fimancial Assets o -
| OtherFinancial Assets - 5 564.37 8,05
Other Non-current assels o & 1,033.45 6,372.56
Total Non current assets 84,433,435 26,763.98
Current Assets - B -
In'.-enturles - - 9 1,879,39
"~ Financial Assets o
N Trade Recelvables - R e sy -
Cash and cash eguivalents 7 2,56 511
__ Bank balances other than Cash and Cash Equll.'alents - —— = 7 2,121.70 141223
Loans & 512,54 434,68
_ Other financial assets B B 5 ) 3771 _tasem
Current tax assets 194 20,37 -
 Other Current assets ) | 6 6,342.66 121824
Total Current Assets e = 11,120.20 3,090.05
TI_II'I:&L_ﬂSEFES— = 95,553.65 29,854.03
B |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES o S
e Equity - . -
Equity Share Capital S i1 14,500.00 14,500.00
Dther Equity ) 12 {544.81) (50.28
e Total Eguity e 13,955.19 14,449.72
Liabilities
" MonCurrent Liabilities R _
Finarcial Liakilities
| Borrowings —— £ 14,602.00
Provisions i = 18 14,85
Total Non Current Liabilities 14,616.85 .
Current Liabilities . T
Financial Liakilities e
__Borrowings 14 5593085| 1310736
Trade Payables e
 DuestoMSME o - 17 - =
Dues to others S 17 k04
Other Financial Liabilities 15 10,670.21 2,215,63
* Other Current Liabilities i6 5 i
Provisions - o 18 13.27 R
Current Lax liabilities (Met) 198 - 5.57
= Total Current Llabllitles === " —— 66,981.61 15,404.31
Total Liabilities 81,598.46 15,404,31
~ |TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES - SRR 95,553.65 29,854.03
Materlal Accounting Policies, Ke”u:lgements, Estimated and Assumptions 2
The accormpany|ng notes form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements 3-38
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Mﬁﬁ

Navindra Kumar Surana
Partner

Membership No, 053816
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o
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Regd. Office : P 151, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088
CIN:U20299WEB202DPLCIIBSTI :meanm
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2024
T in Lacs
MOTES 2023-24 2022-23
INCOME - B ==
Revenue from Operations o 123,64 —
__Other Income = 21 435 85 75,19
Total Incorme - 563.53 75.19
EXPENSES _ -
Cost of Materials Consurmed 22 197.72 -
Changes In inventories af Finished Goods, Steck-in-Trade and Work-in-Progress 23 1114.66)
Employee Benefits Expense 2 0778
Finance Cost - - 25 210,05
__Dlég"heciatiun argg:tﬁmunisatiﬂn Expense N 26 212.15 =
Other Expenses 27 345.02 75.60
Total Expenses N 1,058.06 75.60
~=ofit before Tax (494.53) {0.41)]
Expenses —— = —
Current Tax . 14 i - 13.80
Deferred Tax B 13 = -
otal Tax Expenses - 12,80
Profit for the year {494 53) (13.21)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year = B {494.53) (13.21)
Earnings per equity share (nominal value of share ¥ 10/f-) (Previous Year ® 10f-}
|Basic and Diluted | %) S 37 B [0.34) (D.01)
Material Accounting Policies udgements, Estimated and Assumptions 2
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements 3-35



CENTURY PANELS LIMITED
Regd. Office : P 15f1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088
CIN:UZ20299WB2020PLC236573

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2024

¥
CENTURYPANELS

[T Lacs]
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit / Lass) before Tax — G (474,53} [0.41)
Adjustrments for: o -
Depmtialﬁ o - - 212,15
B Finance Cost - - 210,05 |
Imn-'u:stlncu_n:e_frum financial assels at amortised cost . DR i - {22.45]
Unrealised Forex Fluctuations - 143—57.-3‘3] - {46.01]
Operating Profit before Working é;pml;anses S—— [512.22) [6B.87)
f-.ujus,lménts fes: - -
[Increase)/Decrease in Hnar&ﬁﬁ.ssm o - 1555.69] {1 1Bt'l g}
"fﬁé;é’;}hma se in Other Assels - - isaserul 0 sem
[Increase)/Decrease In In\-enmrle*: - o 11,873, SEI]
.[l*".r_reaw],."l}ecrease in Trade H.E-.':Ew:lhles h ) i _[ICIE 7]
Ircrease In I-’rmrﬁu:\r'ﬁ 28, 13
Increase/|Decrease} in .|.=|nanclaluL a.i:.:lIIItIEi - o BOD.97 E7.67
1ncrc15eﬂ.aecreaw} in Othar liabilities . = 24]?4;- I 539.-"
Imcreass/|Dec rea_t._c!-':n Trade ‘Pa'.'ahlﬁﬁ B 88,04
Cash Generated from Operations i {2,797.69} [1,132.99)
Direct Taxes Paid [ Net of Refunds ) (29.84) 12.72)
_ Met Cash [eneratgﬂﬂﬂsza.l.n:l from Dperating Activitles o {7,827.63) {1,135.71)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Prnpea_Pla_nt and Equipment fincl CWIP] [47,825.47) [21,272.595)
r Proceeds/[Cutflow) from leed Deposit o _-__iﬁ:?] I:J. 215! dE]
Investment |n Subsidiaries 1 [5 0oy
Loan Given te Subsidianes o |177.86) 1434, 68)
IC .Interest Received - - - 114,24 6,85
Net Cash [used] in Investing Activities o ) - {48,598.56) (22,924.22)
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES -
F'rucr-_'ad; Es.nﬂ;s-a;uf Equity Shares o o l{I.HHS.aU.
Praceeds from Long 1&rmEﬂfr_m:¢'|-r;g_5 _14,5‘]1-{"}
nmcgcds-ﬁc-m Shnrt term Barrcwings [Netl = 43,253.45 L 13,-153.3?
Interast Paid & D1h|:r horrowing costs [1,441.78) [118.11)
Net Cash fram Financing Activities 56,423,564 23,930.26
et In:rns_eﬂl:ke:rr.:asﬂ In Cash and Cash Equivale nts. [A+8+ E:I {2.55) [129.67)
Cash & Cash Eguivalents - Dpenlng Balaru:F as on 1st April 511 134.74
Cash & Cash Equivalents - Closing B;Ie_ln_a:e asan 31st March 2-.55 511




CENTURY PANELS LIMITED
Regd. Office ; P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 DEB
CiN:U20299WB2020PLC236573

tat
UENTURYPANELS

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Notes:

1 The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "indirect Method" as set outin the Ind AS 7 on 'Statement of Cash

Flovw'.

2 Recenciliation between opening and closing balances of liabilities arising from financing activities:

[Tin Lacs]
Particulars l:urﬂ.znt Mon Current Borrowings
Borrowings *
Balance as at 1st April 2022 E 3
Interest accrued but not due as at 1st April, 2022 R :
Cash Flow [Net) 13,153.37 -
Mon-Cash changes -
Fareign Exchange Fluctuation [46,01) =
Finance Cost 239,07 -
Interest & Other Borrowing Cost Paid [118.11) -
Interest accrued but not due as at 31st March, 2023 (120.96) 5
Balance as at 1st April, 2023 13,107.36 -
Interest accrued but not due as at 1st April, 2023 120,96
Cash Flow [Met) 43,263.42 14,602.00
Mon-Cash changes
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation {43988}
Finance Cost 3,100.82 407.29
Interest & Other Borrowing Cost Paid 11,135.64} [306.14)
Interest accrued but not due as at 31st March, 2024 12,086.15) [101.15)
|Balanca as at 31st March, 2024 55,930.89 14,602.00

¥ includes Current Maturities of Long-term Barrowings

3 Previous year's figures have been rearranged and/or regrouped, wherever necessary,
Material Accounting Policies, Key judgements, Estimated and Assumptions

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements

As per our attached report of even date
For Singhi & Co.

Firm Registration No.- 302049E
Chartered Accountants

____,E? Keshav Bhajanka
wq,_ W Whaole-time Director
\ - BN A DIN:03109701
Navindra Kumar Surana Lrog Ao na
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Partner T — ; :)',_\,_ —
Membership No, 053816 / .
Place: Kolkata {.#" Arun Kumaar Julasaria

Date: 23rd of May, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Chief Fifanciol Officer

ajesh Kumar Agarwal
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DIN:00223718
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Sundeep Jhunjhunwala
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CENTURY PANELS LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March,2024

CIN:U20299WB2020PLC 236573
A) Equity Share Capital

i
CENTURYPANELS

Nos, in lacs
Balance at 31st March,2022 - 3,60,50,000 ~ 3,605.00
Changes in equity share capital during the year 10,89,50,000 10,885.00
Balance at 31st March,2023 14,50,00,000 14,500.00
Add:Changes in equity share capital during the yaar " F
Balance at 31st March,2024 14,50,00,000 14,500.00
B) Other Equity ¥inlacs
Reserves and Surplus
Particulars Surplus in the Statemant of Total
Profit and Loss -
Balance as on 1st April,2022 o (37.07) {37.07)
Profit for the year 1321} (13.21)
Balance at 31st March,2023 - ———— (50.28)] {50.28)
ofit for the year [494.53) {494 53}
|Balance at 31st March,2024 (544 81) (544.81)
Material Accounting Policies. Key judgements, Estimated and Assumptions 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements

As per our attached report of even date

For Singhi & Co.
Firm Registration No,- 302049E
Chartered Accountants e
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Whole-time Director
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CENTURY PANELS LIMITED
CIN: U20299WRB2020PLC236573
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

. Corporate Information

Century Panels Limited (‘the Company”) is @ public Company damiciled in India and incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, having its registered office at P-15/1, Taratala Road, Century House
Kalkata - 700088,

The Company was incorparated primarily for manufacturing and sale of Laminates, Medium/High Density Fiber
Boards (MDF), Pre-laminated Boards etc. and has manufacturing facility at Kadapa District in Andhra Pradesh.

2 Compliance with Ind AS

These Standalone Financial Statements relate to Century Panels Limited. The standalone financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS") as prescribed under Section
133 of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”), as notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard)
Rules, 2015 as amended and other relevant provision of the Act, to the extent applicable and presentation
requirements of Division || of Schedule |Il to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule IIl), as
applicable to the Standalone Financial Statement,

2.1 New or amended Ind AS applied
Effective 01st April 2023 the Company has applied the following amendments to existing standards which has
been notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA")-

i, Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements -

Effective for annual periods starting on or after 15t April 2023, Ind AS 1 has been amended to replace
the requirement for entities to disclose their ‘significant accounting policies’ with a requirement to
disclose ‘material accounting palicy information’. The explicit requirement to disclose measurement
bases has also been removed,

i, Ind AS 8, Accounting policies, Change in Accounting Estimates and Errors -

The company has adopted the amendments to Ind AS 8 for the first time in current year. The
amendments replace the definition of a change in accounting estimates with a definition of accounting
estimates, Under the new definition, accounting estimates are “manetary amounts in financial
statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty”.

i Ind AS 12, Income Taxes -

The amendment has narrowed the scope of the Initial Recognition Exemption (IRE) (with regard to
leases and decommissioning obligations), Mow IRE does not apply to transactions that give rise to
equal and offsetting temporary differences. Accordingly, companies will need to recognise a deferred tax
asset and a deferred tax liability for temporary differences arising on transactions such as initial
recognition of a lease and a decommissioning provision.

The amendments listed above did not have any impact on the amounts recognized in current year

2.2 PBasis of Preparation

These standalone financial statements have been prepared on histarical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments and defined benefit plans which are measured at fair value or amortised cost at the end of each
reporting period. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services, Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

&l assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company's normal
operating cycle. Based on the nature of services rendered to customers and time elapsed between deployment
of respurces and the realisation in cash and cash equivalents of the consideration for such services rendered,
the Company has considered an operating cycle of 12 months,

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is
initially adopted ar a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy
hitherto in use.

The Company determines materiality depending on the nature or magnitude of information. or baoth,
Information is material if omitting, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably influence decisions made by the

primary users, on the basis of those standalone financial statements— "
Pl b Lo L R




CENTURY PANELS LIMITED
CIN: U20299WB2020PLC236573
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

The standalone financial statements have been presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company's
Functional Currency. Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at their respective functional currency at
the exchange rates prevailing at the date, the transaction first qualifies for recognition. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated to the functional currency at the exchange rates
prevailing at the reporting date.

2l Financial information presented in INR has been rounded off to nearest two decimals of lacs, unless
otherwise indicated.

2.3 Material Accounting Policies

Material accounting policies adopted in preparation of standalone financial statements hasz been disclosed
below. All accounting policies has been consistently applied to all the periods presented in the standalone
financial statements unless otherwise stated.

Summary of Material Accounting Policies

a. Revenue Recognition

The Company derives revenue principally from sale of Laminates & Medium/High Density Fiber
Boards (MDF). The Company recognizes revenue when it satisfies a performance obligation in
accordance with the provisions of contract with the customer.

The Company considers the terms of the contract in determining the transaction price,

b. Taxes
Tax expense is the aggregate amount included in determination of profit or loss for the period in
respect of current tax & deferred tax:

Current Tax

The current tax payable is based on taxable profit for the year. The current income tax charge is
calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.
Current tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss {either
in other comprehensive income or in equity}. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assels and liabilities and
their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets are
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is o longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to
the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

¢c. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and
borrowing costs far long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. VWhen significant
parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them
separately based on their specific useful lives.

Expenditure directly attributable to projects are capitalised. Administrative, general overheads and
other indirect expenditure (including borrowing costs) incurred during the project period which are not

related to the project nor are incidental thereto, are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss
e

s . s
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CENTURY PANELS LIMITED
CIN; U20299WB2020PLC236573
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided under Straight Line method at the rates
determined based on useful lives of the respective assets and residual values which is in ling with
those indicated in Schedule || of The Companies Act, 2013,

The estimated useful life of the Property Plant and Equipment is given below:-

Asset Group Useful life (in years)
Factory Building a0
Noen-factory Building 60
Plant & Equipment - 8-15
Electrical Installation 10
Furniture & Fixtures 10
Office Equipment and ' i
Wehicle

| Computers 3

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of propery, plant and equipment are
reviewed at the end of each financial year and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Assets in the course of construction far production orfand supply of goods or services or administrative
purpases, or for purposes not yet determined, which are not ready for intended use as on the date of
Balance Sheet are disclosed as Capital work-in-progress and are carried at cost, less any recognised
impairment loss, if any.

d. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated
loss, if any. The Company has intangible assets with finite useful lives.

a. Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Costs incurred in bringing each praduct to its present location and conditions are accounted for as
foliows:

(i Raw materials, Stores and Spares: These are valued at lower of cost and net realisable
value, However, material and other items held for use in production of inventories are not
written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are
expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

(il Finished goods and work in progress: These are valued at lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing
overheads based on the normal operating capacity, Cost is determined on weighted average
basis,

f. Retirement and other Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as
the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid e.g., under
short-term cash bonus, if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this
amount as a result of past service provided by the employee, and the amount of obligation can be
estimated reliably.

Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme and the Company
recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as expenditure when an employee
renders the related service,

Gratuity liakility, being a defined benefit obligation, is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation
made at the end of each financial year by a qualified actuary using projected unit credit method.

The Company freats accumulated leaves expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months as
long term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are
provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the pmjecteti nit creﬂ\t method at the end of each

L_‘.I'-
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CENTURY PANELS LIMITED
CIN: U20259WB2020PLC236573
NOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

financial year. The Company does not have an unconditicnal right to defer the settlement for the
period beyand 12 months and accordingly entire leave liability is shown as current liability.

g. Financial instruments
Financial Assels

All financial assets are recognised on trade date when the purchase of a financial asset is under a
contract whose term requires delivery of the financial asset within the timeframe established by the
market concerned. Financial assets are initially measured at fair value, plus transaction costs, except
for those financial assets which are classified at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) at inception.
All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or
fair value,

The Company derecognises a financial asset anly when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another entity

Classification of financial assets

Financial assets are classified as ‘equity instrument' if it is a non-derivative and meets the definition of
‘equity’ for the issuer (under Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments; Presentation). All other non-derivative
financial assets are 'debt instruments’

{i} Subsequent Measurement
{a) Debt Instruments at Amaortised Cost

Such financial assets are subseguently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
(EIR} method. This category generally applies to trade receivables, cash and bank balances, leans
and other financial assets of the company.

{b) Equity Instruments at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income {FVTOCI)

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive
Income (“FYTQCI™, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized
in the OC|. There is no recycling of the amounts from OC| to statement of profit and loss, even on sale
of investment, However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

(&) Equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss {(FVTPL)

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

{d} Equity Instruments in subsidiaries

Equity investments in Subsidiaries are carried at Cost, in accordance with option available in Ind AS 27
"Separate Financial Statements”. Investment carried at cost are subject to impairment test as per Ind
AS 36 when indication of potential impairment exists.

Impairment of Financial Assets-

Impairment Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of
impairment at the end of each reporting peried. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to
be measured through a loss allowance.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the cantractual provisions of
the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial liabilities (other than financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial
liahility. They are measured at amortised cast using the effective interest method.

The Company dereccgnises financial liabilities when, and nnty whan, the Company’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled, or have expired.



CENTURY PANELS LIMITED
CIN;: U20299WB2020PLC236573
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

Disclosure related to Fair value measurement of financial instruments (refer note 32}

Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Fair Value Measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, quoted investments at fair value at each
balance sheet date.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements at fair value on recurring basis
the company determines whenever transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
reassessing categorisation at the end of each reporting period and discloses the same.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardiess of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technigue.

The Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values. In
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of
the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing
the asset or liability at the measurement date. The management has overall responsibility for
overseeing all significant fair value measurements and it regularly reviews significant unobservable
inputs and valuation adjustments. If third party information, such as broker quotes or pricing services,
is used to measure fair values, then the valuation team assesses the evidence obtained from the third
parties to support the conclusion that these valuations meet the requirements of Ind AS, including the
level in the fair value hierarchy in which the valuations should be classified. Fair value for
measuremeant and/or disclosure purposes in the financial statement is determined on such a basis,
except for share-based payment transactions, leasing transactions and measuremenits that have some
similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in Inventories or value in use
in Impairment of Assets.

The estimated fair value of the Company's financial instruments is based on market prices and
valuation techniques. Valuations are made with the objective o include relevant factors that market
participants would consider in setting a price, and to apply accepted economic and financial
methodologies for the pricing of financial instruments. References for less active markets are carefully
reviewed to establish relevant and comparable data

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument
could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in forced or liquidation
sale

. Cash and cash equivalenis

The Company considers all highly liguid investments, which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, and have maturities of less
than 3 months from the date of such depasits, to be cash equivalents, Cash and cash equivalents
consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage

. Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers balances and deposits with banks having maturity of more than three months
but less than 12 months to ke bank balances other than Cash & Cash Equivalents

Earnings per equity share {(EPS)

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders of
the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year, For the
purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares
P LT N
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CENTURY PANELS LIMITED
CIN: U20295WB2020PLC236573
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

I. Equity share capital

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Cempany are recognised at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs..

m. Operating Segment

The Company's operating business segments are arganized and managed separately according to the
nature of products and services provided, with each segment representing a strategic business unit
that offers different products and serves different markets. All operating segments operating results are
reviewed regularly by the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) (Managing Director & CEO) to
make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segments and assess their performance. The
analysis of geographical segments is based on the areas in which major operating divisions of the
Company operate.

2.4 Use of Estimates and Management Judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles
of Ind AS requires management of the Company to make estimates and judgements that affect the
reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures of contingent liakilities as at the date of financial
statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses for the pericds presented. Estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the periad in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.,

The Company uses the following critical accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions in
preparation of its financial statements:

a. Defined Benefit Plans — The cost of the employment benefits such as gratuity and leave obligation
are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions
that may differ from actual developments in the future, These include the determination of the discount
rate, future salary increases and mortality rates, Due to the complexities, involved in the valuation and
its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions.
All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Further details about gratuity obligations are given in note no. 28.

b. Recognition of current tax and deferred tax --The Company uses judgements based on the
relevant rulings in the areas of allocation of revenue, costs, allowances, and disallowances which is
exercised while determining the provision for income tax. Deferred income tax expense is calculated
based on the differences between the carrying value of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and their respective tax basis that are considered temporary in nature. Valuation of deferred
tax assets is dependent on management's assessment of future recoverability of the deferred benefit,
Expected recoverability may result from expected taxable income in the future, planned transactions
or planned tax optimizing measures. Economic conditions may change and lead to a different
conclusion regarding recoverability (refer note 19).

2.5 Recent Pronouncements:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA”") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards
under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year
ended March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing
standards applicable to the Company.
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CENTURY PAMELS LIMITED

Regd. Office : P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088

CIN: U202 99WB202DPLC2 36573

Motes to Financial Statements as atand for the year ended 31st March, 2024

b
CENTURYPANELS

4 Anvestment in Subsidiary % in Lacs
Face Value per As at
Mo af 5h
share DA BeMarch 0 315t March 2023
|rvestments In Subsidiary (at cost) (Unguoted)
Century Adhesives & Chemicals Limited 104~ 50,000 5.00 5.00
TOTAL .00 5,00
5. Other Financial Assets{At Amortised Cost) % in Lacs
Mon Current Current
315t March 2024 |31st March, 2023 315t March 2024 e
iy 31st March 2023}
Unsecured considered good —
~ Adwances recoverable in cash orkind ¥ . _ = 152 157
Interest accrued on Loans, Depositsetc = 3582 17.62
Central/State Government Subsidies Receivable e - 0,37 =]
Security Depasits B 56437 B.0S - -
Total 564.37 8.05 37.71 19,79
* Represents employee adwvances,
6. Other Assets
Mon Current Current
As at

315t March 2024

J1st March, 2023

31st March 2024

31st March 2023

Capilal Advances Against Froperty, Plant & Equipment L007.02) 697243 = =
- fialance with Statutory/Government Autharities R = —= 6,34.2.66 1,218.24
Prepaid Expenses E 2645 0.14 -
Total 1,033.45 6,9&55 6, 342.66 1,218.24
7. Cash and Bank Balances % In Lacs
31st March 2024 | 315t March, 2023
(i} Cash and Cash Equivalents = —_— 1|
Cash on hand N N 0.31 _ Da2s
“slances with Banks o o e =T,
On Current accounts 2,25 4.8
ol _ - _ 2.56 511
Mote: Thers is no repalriation restrictions with regard to cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the reporting period and
prior pericds . . =
(11} Bank Bala nces nther than above = SRR
Figed Deposits with Dngmal Maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months * 2121.70 1,412.23
Total 2,121.70 1,412.23
* For Fixed deposits pledged against borrowings, refer note 14.
B. Loans and Advances (at amortised cost) % In Lacs
MNon Current Current
% in Lacs % in Lacs
31st March 2024 |31st March, 2023| 315t March 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Unsecured considered good
Loans: )
- To 2 Subsidiary Compary 612.54 434.68
Total = - 612.54 434,68

Na loan are due from directars or cther officers of the company either severally or JDITI'IlY 'Il-'lﬂ'l a‘m.: other person, Mo lpans are due from firms or private companies

respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member,




Repd. Office ; P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088

CENTURY PANELS LIMITED

L

CIN:U20299WBZ020PLCZ 36572

Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2024 CENTURYPANELS
9 Inventories
% in Lacs
31st March 2024 | 31st March, 2023
{At Lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value) - -
Raw Materials S — _— 1750020 00 -
Work-in Frogress B - 8173
- Finished Goods ~ - o S 62.53
Stores & Spares Parts, ekc B — - 14.71
Tntal 1,879.39 -
10. Trade Receivables Tin Lacs
Current
T in Lacs
31st March 2024 | 31st March, 2023
“ace Receivables (Unsecured) ) B = N - BN
~Trade Receivables considered good - Secured - o - | T
- Trade Receivables considered good - Unzecured 103.37
Tradp He:pw-al:}les. which have significant increase in credit risk a e
B - N 103.27 =
B Less : Loss Allowance on Trade Receivablos
Total Trade Receivables B 103.27 =
Refe; Note no 31 for Related Party disclosure - __ z _____ =
Tral;le re:ewahls-s are non- Interest bearing and are gencrally an terms uf{l- 45 days. - -
‘Mo debts are dus fram Directors o ather officers of the Company
The ageing of trade receivable as of 315t March, 2024 and 31st March, 2023 are as follows:
T inLacs
Particular=s Dutamndlnu from due data of payment as= on March 31, 2024
B8 More
Mot Dus ::::h:. months - y:;zrs :;m than Total
1 year ¥ 3 vears
U‘ndl:?ut_ el s ) i
Considered good = 103.27 - - - - 103.27
Hich ham significant increase in credit risk = - - - - - -
cedit impaired = - & - = -
Dis puted .
Conziderad good = - - ~ - ’ -
Which have significant increase in cradlt risk = - - - = -
Credit impaired - - a - = v
Total Gross Rnl:?h_r:hlaﬂ- - 103.27 = - = - 103.27
Less Loss allowance -
Total 10327
) T in Lace
Particulars Cutstanding from due date of paymeant as on March 31, 2023
B8 Mors
Mot Dus UP::hB manths = :;fu :;:‘:‘ than Toatal
» 1 yaar ¥ > 3 years

[Undisputed

Considored good

Vihich have significant increase in credit risk

Credit impaired

Disputed
Considerad good

whilch ha\.ra significant increase in cradit risk

Credlt irmiprsaivecd
Total Gross R-c-lvnbln:

lLess. Loss “allowanco

Total




CENTURY PAMELS LIMITED
Regd. Office : P 15/1, Taratala Road, kolkata - 700 088
CIN:L20299W B2020PLC236573

MNotes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 315t March, 2024 !EHTIIII‘I’FAHIE[S
11. Equity Share Capltal Tin Llacs
31st March 2024 | 31st March, 2023
i Authorised
15040,00,000 {1500,00,000 &5 al 3151 March, 2023 Equity Shares of T 10/- sach 15,000.00 15,000.00
_ Total - o 15, 000, 00 15,000.00
fssued =
|§.v_.___e!:| equity shares of INR 10each o
1450,00,000 | 1450,00,000 a5 at 315t March, 2023) Equity Shares of % 10/- pach 14, 500.00 14,500.00
Total B - 14,500.00 14,500.00
Subscribed and Paid up 54 B
1450,00,000 [1450,00,000 a5 at 31st March, 2023] Equily Shares of T 10/- each 14,5000 14, 500,00
Total 14,500.00 14, 500,00
al  Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period |
Equlty Shares 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
No. of Shares Tin Lacs No. of Shares % in Lacs
At the heginning of the year -  14,50,00,000] 14,500.00 3,60,50,000 3,605.00
Issued during the year - - 10,89 50,000 10,2095, 0]
Outstanding at the end of the year 14, 50,00, 000 14,500.00] 14,50,00,000 14,500.00

b)  Terms/Rights attached to the Equity Shares

The Company has only ane class of equity shares having par value of % 10/- per share. Each hc:-ldetj_qf__éggi}g shares is entitied to one vote per share.
The Company has not proposed or declared any dividend for the current and previous years, In the event of iquidation of the Company, the holders of equity

shares will be cntitled to receive remaining assets of the Campany, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the
number of equity shares held by the sharehalders,

c)  Details af Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company = S ]
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Wame of Shareholder Ma. of Shares % holding NWo. of Shares % holding
Century Plyhaards {Indial Ltd _ ) 14,50,00,000 100% 145000000 | 100%
|Century Panels Limited is 2 wholly owned subsidizry of the —— =k
above mentioned company)
di There are HIL { Previous vear NILY shares reseryed for issue under antion and centracts/commitment for the sale of shares/disinvestment. ===
e} i-';|_|_'|£.e the Cum pany was incarprated an 19th da',.T_tTfFLhrEry, 2@21}, till date - B
i. Mo shares were issued for consideration ather than eash -
| ii. No bonus shares were issued . o
i, Mo shares were boughl back ——T =
] There are NIL [Previous year NIL| securities convertible Into Equity/ Preference Shares, - o
Bl There are NIL [Previous year NIL| calls unpaid including ::a!ls_unp:_a_i_u:!_tg'f__l:l_'a[g_;::t_g[; and Otficers as on the balance sheet date, - ___ o
h)  Noshares were forficted during the year or during the previous year. o
[} Details of Shares held by promoter = ' ==
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Mo. of Shares % helding Mo, of Shares % haolding
Century Plyboards (India) Ltd. ) - 14,49,99,994 100% 144399984 |  100%
Naminees of Century phyboards {Indiay Ltd. ] - 6 -
Tatal 14,50,00,000 100% 14,50,00,000 100%
12, Other Equity % in Lacs

31st March 2024 | 31st March, 2023

Retained Earnings .
Balance at the beginning of the year {50.28) [37.0%)
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year [494.53] [13.21)
Balance at the end of the year (G44.81} [50. 28]
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CENTURY PANELS LIMITED
Repd. Office : P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 038
CIN:U20299WB2020PLC236573

Motes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Long Term Borrowings (At Amortised Cost)

ut
CENTURYPANELS

% in Lacs

Mon Current Portion

Current Maturitles

% in Lacs

% in Lacs

31st March 2024

31st march, 2023

31st March 2024

31st March, 2023

~ Term Loans lSEcureiﬂ ==

Indian Rupee Loan from Banks (Refer Note Below] 14,602.00 e
= = = 14,602.00 298.00 *

Amount disclosed under the head " Shert term Borrowings [ 298.00)

Refer Note N, 14)

- 14,602.00 > c

MNote A : Terms of repayment

(i) Rupee Term Loan of 14,900 lacs (315t march @ Nil) carries interest @ Benchmark rate fone month Treasury Bill rate) + 1.30% p.a. (31st March, 2023 : Nill,
The Loan s repayable in 26 guarterly instaliments commencing from December, 2024 & ending by March, 2031 and is secured by 15t charge on tangible
movable assets and immovable properties at YSR District, Kadapa District of Andhra Pradesh and is guaranteed by the holding Company "Century Plyboards

(Indlia} Limited",

. Short Term Borrowings (At Amortised Cost)

% in Lacs

31st March 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Loans repayable on demand — —
Cash Credit from banks (Secured) - 269.23 B03.66
Others Y [N .l S
- Frem a Holding Cormpary {Unsecured) . - 3945820 10, 300,00
Other Loans and advances -
 Buyers Credit from banks (Seoured) S
- For Capital Expendilure - 15,905 46 #,003.70
Current Maturities of Long Ti_E!T;rI Debts {Refer Note 13) B 298.00
Total 55,930.89 13,107.36

) Buyer's Credit for Capex from banks amounting Lo T 15,905.46 lacs {31st March, 2023 : 2,003.7 Lacs } are secured by way of 1st chiarge on all uptoming assets
ot Medium Density Fibre Flant of the unit Iocated al Badvel, Andhra Pradesh. These Buyers' credit are eligible for rollover for 3 years as per RBI Guidelines,

¢} The cash :r'::_;i;i-ifi_s_.__@é',r_a}_:l_le on demand and car.rirg ﬁgﬁt_@égﬁi{a_m B.50% {315t March, 2023 : 6.05% to 9.65% ) p.a.

d} Buyers credit carries inﬁs?@ SOFR plus 75% 1o ﬂ.ﬂﬂ%. _“..:l_s-L-I'u'Iarch,ﬁ'!j S SOFA plus O 75% o U.Elﬂ"!étll n.ﬁ.

15. Other financial liakilities [at amortised cost) % in Lacs
31st March 2024 | 31st March, 2023

Interest accrued but not due an borrowings e 2,187.30 120.96
Capital Creditors B,326.43 2,019.16
Employee related lia hilities B __ 156,48 75.51

Total 10,670.21 2,215.63

16. Other Current Liabilities Tin Lacs
31st March 2024 | 31st March, 2023

Statutory Dues Pavable 27920 71.75

Total 279.20 T1.75




CENTURY PANELS LIMITED

Regd. Office : P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088
CIN:UZ0299WB2020PLC236573
Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 315t March, 2024

17,  Trade Payables (At Amortised Cost)

b
CENTURYPANELS

% in Lacs

31st March 2024 | 31st March, 2023

- Dues Lo Micro and Small En'tiérp_i_ri_s_g_s_
- Dues 1o Others
Total

£8.04 -
2E.04 -

Trade payables and acceptances are non-interest bearing and are normally settied on 30 day terms,

Inculdes amount payable to related party, Refer note 31

Particulars

Tin Lacs

_I::It_l_t__standing as on 31st March, 2024 from due date of payment
Unbilled Upto 1 2-3 More than 2
Dae year 1-2 years | years YEArS

Total

Not Dua

Undispul&d__l_ﬂ__l_J_ES ol micro enterprises and small enterprises

BE, a4 = BA,Dd

Undisputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

Risputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

iputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

% in Lacs

Particulars

Dutstanding as on March 31, 2023 from due date of payment

Unbilked
Due

More than
A Years

Upto 1 2-3

1-Z Years Total
Year Years

Mok Crue

lJnd'isp!.:tEd dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

Eﬁutfed ues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

n':spi.rE_ad dues of crediors other than micre enterprises and small enterprizes

Total

Based on the information / dacements swallsble with the Company. informanlan as per the requirements of Saction 22 ol the

Farriculare

BAicras, Small and Medium Frrterprises Development sct, 006
As mh PAsrah 31, FOFA

MAr at hnrch 31, 2023

Vha prinopal ameount pemaining unpsid to sny supplier se ot the end
of pacn Accaunting vear;

The intmrast dus thereen rem@aintng dneald T any supgelier ac et the
wnad of cach accounTing wear;

i Iha smount of Tecest o ld Py the Ruager unoer MISRMED Act, 006

The amatnt ot inter
mmking payment (which has keen pald hor heynnd the appaintsd dey
during the ¢ear) bt withoot sdding the intarest spscited under the

RASRATE: Act, 2O0E];

rha srnounl of e rest accrssd sod remalning unpsid ot the mnd =f
pCounTing year; and

The amount of further Intereet dus snd paveble seen in Lhe succoeolag]
wear, untll such date when the interest dues 55 showve are actually gald
ta thw amall wnteiprise, for the perpacs of dissllcwsnos se o deductible
eupendinire under gaction @3,

i mBove Information
|n-- bl welth the company

18. Provisions

;‘ buun determinsd To the setent surh partise s Besn id -n‘l.l'l:.-l.i wrs the Barls of Informaninn

Mon Current Current

T in Lacs % in Lacs

31st March 2024 |31st March, 2023] 31st March 2024 |31st March, 2023

Provision for Employee Benefits

[ Gratuity B 14850 ; =
Leave Encashment o = % 13.27 -
Total 14.85 - 13.27 -




CENTURY PANELS LIMITED

Repd. Office : P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 D38 ﬂl
CIN: U20299WRB2020PLCII65T73 I]HI'I'IIII"I‘FAHE[E
Motes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2024
18, Income Tax and Deferred Tax % In Lacs
J1st March 2024 | 315t March, 2023
i Total tax recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss i
Currentincome tax - - 12.80
Tax expenses for earker years charged(credif) N - g
Draferred 1ax R - 2
" Tax expense reported in the Stalement of Frofit or Loss i 1280 |
(i)  Tax expense reported In Other Comprehensive Income [[al0 )] B B L ) .
Tax on net loss(gainy on remeasurement of defined benefit plan
jil  Reconciliation of estimated Income tax expenses at Indian Statutory Income tax rate to Income tax expenses
reported in the Statement of Profit & Loss -
Accounting {Loss) before income tax s s [484.53) (0.41)
Expenses not deductible for tax purpose - o - 75.00
Al India’s statutory income tax rale o 17.16% 17.16%
Tax expenses as per sfatulory income taxrate {84.86) 1280
Impact of expendilure charged to the Statement of Prafit and Lass in the curren] year but allowed for tax purposes an [ e
payment basis e 4.63
Tax expenses .f[_b_e_ng’rm_nqt_re_r.n-gnizsd o Il an.n4 £
Total tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss - 1280
livi  Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities) B ————
Impact of expenditure charged 1o the Statement of Profil and Loss in the current year but allowed for tax purposes nnJ
_ipEymeikRasE oz IS 483 -
Prapery, Plant & Equipment; Impact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciationd amorbsation charged for (891,84}
_the financial reporting . el (.
Carry forward of Bulsness Loss ~ - - BET.11 -
= — —_— e — =
* Deforred tax assels has been recognized only 1o the mdent of deferred tlax labifies,
The managermen has not recognized deferred tax assets as on 318t March, 2024 on the following armaunt
Farticulars Assesment Year Loss Amount Tax Impact @
T&YY AT A6% L
Lnabsorbed Depreciaton & Businoss Loss 2024-25 AGE 64 ED.04
194, Current tax Assets{net) % in Lacs
31st March 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Advance Tax and TOSTCS recejvable { Net of Provision for tax) 2037
Total 20.37
198. Current tax liabilites{net} % In Lacs
31st March 2024 | 315t March, 2023
Provision for Taxation { Net of Advance Tax) §9.57
- 9.57

Total




CENTURY PANELS LIMITED

Regd. Office : P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088 ]
CIN:U202959WB2020PLC236573
Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2024 I:EH."H“'F“"EI'E
20, Revenue from Operations
% In Lacs
2023-24 202223
Revenue fram Operations
~ Sale of Products _;l__iflfi:iz_
Other Operating revenue
ScrapSales osy
Expart Incentives (.27
Total 123 64

Reconciliation of Revenue from sale of products with the contracted price

L.Nature of poods and services

The fallowing is a description of principal activilies — separated by reportable segments — from which the Company penerates its revenue,
The Company is engaged in the manufactu ring of Medium Density Fibre, Laminate and allied products,

T in Lacs
2023-24 2022-23
ontracted Price 159.61 :
_t55: Trade discaunts, volume rebates ste. 35.29 -
|Sale of products 120.32 -
1.Refer note 34 for disaggregated revenue information
Tin Lacs
A, Primary Geogrphical Market 2023-24 2022-23
1. India ER
2 Qutside India 116,86 -
Total 120.32 .00
Tin Lacs
B.Major Products 2023-29 2022-23
1. Medium Censity Fibre Board 15.87
2. Laminate and Allied Products 101.45
Tolal 12032
I Tin Lacs
Miming of Revenue 2023-24 2022-23
1. At a paint in time 120.32 -
2, Over time .
Tatal 120.32
T i Lacs
D, Contract Duration 2023-24 2022-23
1. Lang Term .
2. Short Term 120.32
Total 120,32 -
l % in Lacs
|E. Sales Channel 2023-24 2022-23
1. Direct to Customers 120.32

2 Through Intermediaries

Total

120,32




CENTURY PAMNELS LIMITED
Regd. Office : P 151, Taratala Read, Kolkata - 700 088
CIM:L20299WR2020PLC236573
Motes te Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2024

The tollowing table provides information about receivalbiles, contrace assets and contract fiabilities from contracts with customers.

2. Other Infermation

a} The Campany satisfies its performance obligation on shipment/d elivery as per terms of contract,
b The contract docs not have any financing component.
3. Contract balances

The following table provides infoimation about receivables, contract assets and contract liabilities from contracts with cu stomers,

Zin Lacs
315t March 2024 | 31st March 2023

L. Receivables, which are Included in ‘Trade and other receivables’ o 103.27 -
2, Cantract assets —— -
3 Contract liabilities ) _

X
CENTURYPANELS

Tatal 2
21. Other Income Tin Lacs
2023-24 2023-23
Interest Incame an loan given to Subsidiary o = 6,73
Interest Income from financial assets at amortised cost - = | 22,45
Fareign Exchange Fluctuations (Net) - e 439.89 46,01
Total 439.89 75.19 |
23, Cost of Materials Consumed T in Lacs
% in Lacs
2023-24 2022-23
- Inveniories at the beginning of the year = o - =
Add @ Purchases - N 154774
. = == 1.947.74
Less - Inventories at the end of the year 1,750.02
Cost of Materials Consumed - 197.72 -
23. Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods & Work-in-Progress ¥ in Lacs
% in Lacs
202324 2022-23
Inventories at the beginning of the year - =
Finished Goods _ = =
_ Work-in-Progress = - B
Inventories at the end of the year -
__ Finished Geods e - - o _ BO3 -
Work-in-Progress e = 51.73
I g e cpenma = 114.66 -
| Changes in Inventorles of Finished Goods & Werk-in-Progress {114.66) -
24. Employee Benefits Expense % in Lacs
% in Lacs
2023-24 2022-23
Employee Benefits Expense
_Salaries, Wages Bonus etc - 18322
Cantribution to Provident, Gratuity and other Funds - 19.73 -
Employees Welfare Expenses - 4,83
Total 207.78 -




CENTURY PAMELS LIMITED
Regd. Office : P 151, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088
CIN:U20299WB2020PLC236573
Motes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Rt
CENTURYPANELS

25, Finance Cost Tin Lacs
% In Lacs
2023-24 2022-23
 Inlerest Expenses B 209,99 .
Other Borrowing cost 006 -
Total - - = 210.05 -
[Far interest paid to Aelated Parties, Aefer Note No.31)
26, Depreciation and Amortisation Expense Tin Lacs
% in Lacs
2023-24 2022-23
Depreciation on Tangible Assets |Refer Note 34) =it 14384 | =
Amertization of Intangille Assets{Refer Note 3C) 334
— S o 747.18 I
LessiTransferred ta Capital Work in Progress - 535.03 -
Total 212.15 -
27, Other Expenses % in Lacs
I Tin lacs
2023-24 2022-23
Stores & Spare parts consumed. = — 111.87
Power and Fue| S S o ¥r.01 -
Rates & Taxes - = -  1am o -
Repairs & Maintenance o - ey =
_-Plant and Equipment - - - Lad4] -
-Others = 057 i
Transport & Freight = = 248 =
Commissionon 5ales — 79.69 =
Communication Expenses - B > 13 -
Auditars' Remuneration B B 1015 - D50
~ Miscellancous Expensas T 59,01 75.10
Total o B 345.02 75.60
Payment to Auditors B = -
A5 Auditor ) .
Audit Fees = — = 1000 D.5D
For Other Services - - —ea (.15
Total 10.15 0.50




CENTURY PANELS LIMITED
CIN: U20299WB2020PLC236573
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21ST MARCH, 2024

28. Gratuity and Other Post Employment Benefit Plans

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of
service is entitled to Gratuity on terms not less favourable than the provisions of The Payment of Gratuity Act,
1872. The scheme s funded with an insurance company.

The Company also extends benefit of compensated absences to the employees, whereby they are eligible to
carry forward their entitement of earned leave for encashment upon retirement/separation.  This is an
unfunded plan.

The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit
and loss and the funded status and amounts recognised in the balance sheet for the Post - retirement benefit
plans.
a) Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity

.  Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss

. (¥inLacs)
o _ 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
1. Current/ Past Service Cost 14.85 Mil
| 2. Met Interest expense Mil Nil
Components of defined benefit cost recognised in P/L 14.85 Nil |
3. Re-measurement - Due to Financial Assumptions Mil - il
| 4. Re-measurement - Due to Experience Adjustments il Mil
| 5. Return on Plan Assets (Excluding Interest Incorme) Mil | Mil |
Companents of defined benefit cost recognised in OC) Hil Nil
Total Expense 14.85 il
Il. Net Asset/ (Liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet
(¥ in Lacs)
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
1. Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 14,85 Mil
2. Fair Value of Plan Assets Nil | Nil
3. Met Asset / (Liability) {14.85) Mil
ll. Change in Obligaticn during the Year
(Tin Lacs)
r - =
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
1. Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the Nil Nil
| beginning of the year T e e
2. Current Service Cost/Plan amendments 14.85 Mil
3. Interest Cost il Mil
4. Benefits Paid Nil Nil
5. Re-measurements - Due to Financial Assumptions Wil il
‘6. Re-measurements - Due {o Experience Adjustments . Nil | Nil
| 7. Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation al the end of 14.85 Nil
| the year I P el

—
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CENTURY PANELS LIMITED
CIN: U20299WB2020PLC236573
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

IV. Change in the Fair Value of Plan Assets during the year

- (% in Lacs)
| 31st March, 2024 3st March, 2023
1. Plan assets at the beginning of the year | Mil | il
2. Interest Income - Mil o Nil
3. Contribution by employer ' il NIl
4. Actual Benefit Paid ' ~Nil il
5. Re-measurement - Return on Assets (Excluding Nil _ Nil
Interest Income) )
6. Closing Fair Value of Flan Assets il il
V. Actuarial Assumptions
3st March, 2024 3st March, 2023
1. Discount Rate 7.00% N.A,
2. Expected rate of return on plan assets il - NA,
3. Mortality rate Indian Assured Lives NA.
Mortality (2008-08)
. 3 Uttl
4, Balary increase B M. A
5 Withdrawal rates 7% MoA.

Vl. The estimates of fulure salary increases considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation,
seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment
market.

VIl A guantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption is as shown below:;

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Assumptions Discount Rate Discount Rate
‘Sensitivity level 1% increase | 1% decrease 1% increase 1% decrease
Tin Lacs ~ %inlacs Zin Lacs ZinlLacs
Impact on Gratuity (1.38) 1.81 Mil il
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Assumptions Future Salary Future Salary
Sensitivity level 1% increase 1% decrease 1% increase 1% decrease
FinLacs in Lacs #in Lacs ZinLacs
Impact on Gratuity 161 (1.41) Nil Nil
Xst March, 2024 Jst March, 2023
Assumptinns Withdrawal Rates Withdrawal Rates
Sensitivity level 1% increase 1% decrease 1% increase 1% decrease
Fin Lacs #in Lacs #in Lacs Fin Lacs
| Impacton Gratuity | (0.36] 036 | Nil | Nil

Sensitivities due to martality are not material and hence impact of change is not calculated,

[ &7




CENTURY PANELS LIMITED
CIN: U20299WB2020PLC236573

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on
defined benefit obligation as a result of reasonable changes in key assumptions occurring at the end of the

reporting period.

VIIl. Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligations

(Tin Lacs)
As on { As on
31st March, 2024 st March, 2023
Year 1 0.24 il
Year 2 0.38 il
Year 3 0.97 Nil
Year 4 0.79 Mil
Year § 1.36 Nil
Next 5 Years 8.12 Nil
28. Commitments and Contingencies
(i} Capital and Other Commitments
) . . __ (%in Lacs)
As at As at
_ ) ) o 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Commitment for Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipment (Net of 481,45 | 18,614.43
Advance) - B
Letter of Credit issued by Banks 3,691.00 -
(i} Contingent Liabilities
- (¥in Lacs)
As at As at
_ st Maruh, 2024 | ¥stMarch, 2023
Bank Guarantees 1,388.00 -

30. Capital Management

The Company's objective to manage its capital is to ensure continuity of business while at the same time
provide reasonable returns to its various shareholders but keep associated cost under control. In order to
achieve this, requirement of capital is reviewed periodically with reference to operating and business plans that
take into account capital expenditure and strategic investments, Apart from internal accrual, sourcing of capital
is done through judicious combination of equity and borrowing, both the short term and long term. Net debt
{total borrowing less current investment and cash & cash equivalent) to equity ratio is used to monitor capital.
Mo changes were made to the objective, policies or process for managing capital during the year ended 31st

March, 2024 and 31st March, 2023.

Net Debt Equity Ratio

As at

As at
J1st March, 2023

J1st March, 2024
4.90

0.91



CENTURY PANELS LIMITED
CIN: U20259WB2020PLC236573
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

31. Related Party Disclosura:

a) Mame of the Related Parties and Related Party Relationship:

Holding Company Century Plyboards (India.) Ltd.

Subsidiary Company Century Adhesives & Chemical Ltd

Sri Sanjay Agarwal (Director)

Key Managemant Personnel and | Srj Keshav Bhajanka (Whole time Director)
Directors Sri Rajesh Kumar Agarwal (Director)

Sri Ajay Baldawa (Director)

Smt. Nikita Bansal {Director)

Sri Arun Kumar Julasaria (Chief Financial Officer)
Sri Sundeep Jhunjhunwala (Company Secretary)

Close Member of Key
Management Personal Sri Sajjan Bhajanka (Director)

Enterprises over which KMP
axercises Significant Influence Century LED Ltd.




CENTURY PANELS LIMITED

CIN: U20299WB2020PLC236573

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

{b) Aggregate Related party disclosures as at 31 March 2024
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CENTURY PANELS LIMITED
CIN: U20299WB2020PLC236573
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

32. Fair values measurements

Financial instruments by category:

o {¥in Lacs)
J1st March, 2024 3ist March, 2023
FVYTPL Amortised cost FVTPL Amortised cost

Non-current financial assets [
(i) Other Financial Assets ) ~ 5B4.37 - 8.05
Current financial assets
{i) Trade Receivables 103.27 - -
(i} Cash and cash equivalents - 2 56 - 514
(i) Bank balances other than above - 212170 - 1,412.23
(iv) Loans and advances - 5 612.54 - 434 68
vy Other current financial assets - awnn, - 19.79
Total Financial assets - 3,442,115 1,879.86
Non-current Financial Liabilities i ) I
Borrowings i = ) 14 602.00 - -
Current financial liabilities

| (i) Borrowings T 55,930.89 B 13,107.36
{il) Other financial liabilities - 10,670.21 - 5= 221563 |
{iii} Trade Payable 8B.04 -
Total Financial liabilities L - 81,291.14 - 15,322.99

Motes:-

1} The carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost in the financial
statements are a reasonable approximation of their fair values since the Company does not anticipate that the
carrying amounts would be significantly different from the values that would eventually be received or settled.

2) Finance Income and Finance Cost by instrument category wise classification:

(i} Interest Income of Rs: 20055 Lacs (P.Y, Mil) an financial instruments at amortised cost was capitalized
during the year,

(i} Interest Expenses of Rs: 3,288 12 Lacs (P.Y. Rs; 23907 Lacs) on borrowing at amortized cost was
capitalized during the year,

33. Financial Risk Management-Cbjectives and Policies

The Company's financial liabilities comprise capital creditors, borrowings and other payables. The
Company's financial assets include trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balance and
Loans and advances.

(i) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises risk of interest rate, currency risk and other price risk,
such as commodity price risk and equity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include
FWTPL investments.

a. Interest Rate Risk "'|' T
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash ﬂl:e'wa-uf aﬁnanmal instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates, Y \h



CENTURY PAMNELS LIMITED
CIN: U20299WB2020PLC236573
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2024

Interest rate sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on
that portion of loans and borrowings affected. With all other variables held constant, the Company's

profit before tax is affected through the impact on fioating rate borrowings, as follows:

{ii} Credit risk exposure

Increase/ Decrease in basis Effect on Profit bafore Tax
points | {¥in Lacs}
31st March, 2024 +50 | (352.B6)
-50 | 352,66
31st March, 2023 - +50 NA
50 NA |

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk. The
maximum exposure to credit risk as of 31st March 2024 and 31st March 2023 are as follows:

{¥in Lacs)
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Mon-current financial assets
(i) Other Financial Assels ! 564.37 B.05
Current financial assets -1
(i} Trade Receivable 103.27 -
| (i} Loans and advances 612.54 434868
| tiiiy Other current financial assets 37.71 19.79
| Total Financial asseis 1,317.88 | 462.52

Ma significant changes in estimation technigues ar assumptions were made during the reporting period

(iii) Liquidity Risk

The Campany's objective is to maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements
at all times. The Company relies on a mix of borrowings and excess operating cash flows to meet its needs for
funds. The current committed lines of credit are sufficient to meet its short to medium/ long term expansion
needs. The Company monitors rolling forecasts of its liquidity requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to
meet operational needs. Besides, it generally has certain undrawn credit facilities which can be accessed as
and when required; such credit facilities are reviewed at regular intervals, Thus, no liquidity risk is perceived at

present.

Availability of Liquidity is as follows

(¥ in Lacs)
Particulars 31st March, 2024 3st March, 2023
Cash and Cash Equivalent T 2.56 - B11
Availability under committed credit facilities 30,100.00 661.84




CENTURY PANELS LIMITED
CIN: U20299WB2020PLC236573

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractual

undiscounted payments,

- ) (¥ in Lacs)
’7 Particulars L‘ﬁ.;:f" | 1:2 Years | 23 Years | 3-5 Years | >5years | Total
|
"As at 31st March 2024 1
“Short term Borrowings - 55,930.89 : : : | 55.930.89
Long-term Borrowings : 2,484 2,484 4,968 4,666 | 14,602.00 |
Trade Payables 88.04 - - - = 88.04
Cther financial liabilities 10,670.21 H z = - 10.670.21
As at 31st March 2023 .
short-term Borrowings 13,107.36 N 13,107.36
Other financial liabilities 2 21563 = E 2 -| 221583

* Includes Buyers® Credit facility amounting against Capital Expenditure amounting to 15,905,586 Lacs which
can be roll over for 3 years as per RE| guidelines.

A i :ql
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34. The Company Segn*.:ent position as at 31st March 2024 are as below :- R
Medium | High- Poly-
Density Pressure Vinyl
| Particulars Total Fibre | Laminate Chloride
Income
Revenue [Gross]-
External Sales 123.65 22.00 101.65 -
Total Revenue (Gross) 123.65 22.00 | 101.65 z
Result - =l
Segment results {284.48) 15.10 | (299.87) 0.29
Unallocated Income [ (Expenses) [Né.t of R
unallocated expenses) -
Operating Profit (284.48) - B
Finance Costs 210.05 |
Tax Expense = i
Net Profit (494.53) B
Total Assets
Segment Assets 95,553.65 | 74,384 89 | 20,251.71 917.05
Total 95,553.65 )
Total Liabilities
Segment Liabilities 15,268.53 | 15,186.88 78.11 3.54
Unallocated Corporate / Other Liabilities | B6,329.93
' Total _ 81,598.46
Capital Expenditure 79,747.21 | 64,473.28 | 1469175 | 58218
Depreciation 212,15 | 15.02 19713 | -



CENTURY PANELS LIMITED
CIN: U20299WB2020PLC236573
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

Notes :

(a)

{b)
{ch

(d)
(e)

Business Segments : The reportable segments have been identified on the basis of the products of the
Company. Operating Segment disclosed are consistent with the information provided to and reviewed
by the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM). Accordingly, the Company has identified following
business segments:

MDF - Plain & Pre—Laminated Medium Density Fibre Boards.

HPL - High Pressure laminate

PVC - Poly Vinyl Chiloride

The Company recognized revenue at point in time.

Company's Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) are located only in India, Hence separate figures for
same have not been furnished.

During the year there is no revenue from a single customer which is more than 10% of company's
revenue,

Investment in subsidiary have been considered as a part of segment assets in line with the reparting to
CODM.

35, Derivative Instruments and unhedged foreign Currency exposure

a) The particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposure as on the balance sheet as follows:

Rsin Lacs
Mature of items Currency | As on 315 March 2024 | As on 31 March 2023 N
Buyers Credit UspD _ - 4 207 98 1,795.95
EURG 11.687.50 207.75
Capital Creditors CNY 758.20 _ -
EUR 3,150.78 |
USD | 361.88 -

36. DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

a) Details of investments made have been given as part of Note ‘4’ Investments in Subsidiary and Other
Investments.

b) Details of Loans and Guarantees are given below:

Mame of the Company | Relationship Mature of

Maximum Amount
Balance as on Outstanding at any
time during the Year

Transactions J1st l Iist |
March, March, 2023-24 2022-23

2024 2023 [
Century Adhesives & Subsidiary Loans 612 54 440.74 | 612 54 440.74

Chemical Private Limited

The above loan has been granted for business purpose.




CENTURY PANELS LIMITED
CIN: U20299WB2020PLC236573
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

37. Eaming per Share (EF5)

In terms of Ind AS- 33 on "Earning Per Share" the calculation of EPS is given below: -

[ 2023-24 | 2022-23

' Profit / (Loss) after tax (Z In Lacs) (40453)|  (1321)
Profit available for Equity Shareholders (T In Lacs) (494 53) (13.21)
Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year 14,50,00,000 |  9,43,92,192
Mominal value of equity shares (#) 10 ' 10
Basic and Diluted earnings per share (EPS) () ' (0.34) (0.01)

38. Additional disclosures relating to the requirement of revised Schedule I,

(i)

(ii)

(iii}

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

{vii}

{wiii)

(ix)

{x)

(xi}
(i

{ii)

Mo proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 198B) and Rules made
thereunder.

Century Panels Limited have not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority,

Century Panels Limited has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013,

There is no undisclosed income under the Income Tax Act, 1961 far the year ending 315t March 2024
and 31st March 2023 which needs to be recorded in the books of account,

Century Panels Limited has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the
current or previous year

The borrowings obtained by the company from banks and financial institutions have been applied for
the purposes for which such loans were taken.

There are no charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies
beyond the statutory period,

The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off during the period ending 31st
March, 2024 and also for the period ending 31st March, 2023,

Curing the year ended 31st March, 2024 the Company has provided Loans to its subsidiaries
amounting to Rs 143.08 Lacs, which is repayable on demand, total amount outstanding on 31% March
2024 is Rs 612.54 (Rs ; 434.68 as on 31st March, 2023),

The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on
current or previous financial year.

Utilisatien of Borrowed Fund & Share Premium:

The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entities,
including foreign entities {Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall: {a) directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or
an behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company have not received any fund from any person{s) or entities, including foreign entities
{(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company
shall: (a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {Ultimate Eeneﬁclama-s} nr {h} prn-.nde any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries AN ~




CENTURY PANELS LIMITED
CIN: U20299WB2020PLC236573
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

(i)

Ratic analysis and its elements

Current | Previous o, ——
Ratio Mumerator Denominator Period Period ; .
e  Variance variance
| Ratio Ratio |
| Current Current Assets Current 017 0.20 -17.22% | N.A
Ratio Liabilities I
' Debt- Equity | Total Debt | Shareholders’ 505 | 081 457.19% | The Company
Ratio Equity has taken
term lpan
during the
year.
Debt service | Earning for Debt Debt service = | 0.00% 0.00% 146% | N.A.
coverage Service =  Net | Interest &
Ratio Profit after taxes + | Lease
Mon-cash Payments +
operating Principal
EXpEenses like | Repayments
depreciation  and
other amortizations
+ Interest + other
adjustments ke
loss an sale  of
| | Fixed assets etc. ) oy
Return  on | Met Profits after | Average -3.48% -0.15% | 2274 .63% | No operations
equity ratio taxes — Preference | Shareholder's during the
| Dividend (if any) Equity previous year,
Inventory Sales Average 2.10 A NA MNA
turnowver inventory
ratio =[Cpening +
Closing balance
12
Trade Net Credit Average frade 233 NA NA NA
receivahles Sales=Net credit debtors =
turnover sales consist of | (Opening +
ratio gross credit sales | Closing balance
minus sales return. | / 2}
Trade receivables
includes sundry
debtors and bill's
receivables,
Trade | Net Credit | Average Trade | 116,49 NA NA, NA
payables Purchases  =Net | Payables
turnever credit  purchases
ratio cansist of gross
credit  purchases
minus purchase
Return -




CENTURY PANELS LIMITED
CIN: U20299WB2020PLC236573
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

Current | Previous
= : : g % Reason for
Ratio Numerator Denominator Period Period | Variares peeiages
Ratio Ratio
Met capital | Net Sales=Net | Waorking Capital 0.00 MNA MA MNA
turnover sales shall ke | =Working
ratio calculated as total | capital shall be
sales minus sales | calculated as
returns. current assets
minus current
liabilities.
Met Profit | Met profit shall be | Net Sales =Met | (411.02% MNA NA MA
Ratio after tax sales shall be )
calculated as
total sales
minus sales
| returns,
Return  on | Eaming before | Capital -0.34% | 0.00% MA, Mo operations
capital interest and taxes Employed = during the
employed Tangible Met previous year,
Warth + Total
Debt + Deferred
| Tax Liability |
Return  on | Eaming before | Average Total | -D.45% | NA NA NA
investment interest and taxes Assets |
|

Mote:- Ratios are disclosed to the extent applicable.

39. The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on 23rd May, 2024

As per our attached report on even date

For Singhi & Co.
Firm Registration No.- 302049E
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Navindra Kumar Surana

Partner

Membership No. 053816

Place: Kolkata

Date: 23rd May, 2024

Kpsha-

Keshav Bhajanka
Whoie time Director

DIN:03109701

il

jesh Kumar Agarwal
ctor

DIN:00223718

Sundeep Jhunjhunwala

Chiel Financial Officer

Company Secretary
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Chartered Accountanls

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Century Panels Limited
Report on the Audit of the Coasolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying concolidated financial staternents of Century Panels Limited ("haresinafter
referred to as the Holding Company") and its Subsidiary (the Holding and its subsidiary together referred to as
"the Group") comprising the cansolidated balance sheet as at March 31 2024, the consolidated statement of
profit and loss, {including the statement of other comprehensive inco me), the consolidated statement of changes
in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the yearthen ended and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information's (hereinafter
referred to as "the consclidated financial statements?),

2, In our opinion and fo the best of eur infarmation and accerding to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
censolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2024, their consolidated loss and
consolidated other comprehensive loss, consolidated changes in equity and their consolidated cash flows for the
year ended an that date,

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit of the consclidated financial statements in zccordanee with the Standards on Auditing
{SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Ast. Qur responsibilities under those slandards are furthar described
in the auditor's responsibilities for the audil of the consolidated financial statements” sectian of our report. W
are independent of the Group in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ izsued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants (ICAl) of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of tha
consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled
our cther ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtainad by the other auditor in terms
of their report referred to in paragraph 13 of the ‘Other Matter' below is sufficient and appropriate to provids a
basis for our audit opinion on the consalidated financial statements.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

4. The Holding Company's Board of Directars is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
infarmation comprizes the information included in the annual reparts, hut dees not include the Caonsolidated
financial statements and our auditor's repart thereon,
Qur opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do net express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consclidated financizl stalerments, our respansibility is to read the ofher
information and, in doing so, consider whether the cther information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial stataments ar our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit er olherwise appears
to be materially misstated, When we read annual repert if we conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take appropriate
action as applicable under the relevant laws and regulations, We havns nothing to report in this regard.

DMcas: Kolkata, Mumbal, Delhi HCR, Cnenra, 3angalore, Aqmedabosd & Faipus
Matwork Lecations: Hyderabaa Nagpur
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Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

5

The Holding Company's Beard of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134{5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial staterments that dive a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance ncluging other comprehensive income,
consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accardance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting  Standards (ind AS) specified under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended  This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the provisians of
the Act far safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and the design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consclidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. which has been used for the pUrpose
of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directars of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included
in the Group are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclasing as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations. or has no realistic alternative but te
do so.

The Board of Directars are also responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

g8

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditar's repart that
includes our opinicn, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstaterments can
arise from fraud or error and are considerad material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected fo influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financal
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit We also

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opimen, The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting fram errar, as fraud may invelve collusion,
forgery, intentional cmissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control

= Obtan an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate In the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also respaonsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal financial controls system in plage and
the operating effectiveness of such controls,

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management
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= Conclude on the approoriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists refated to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures
In the consolidated financial statements or. if such disclosures are inadequate, to madify cur opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report, However future
evenis or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going congern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements. including
the disclosures. and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

Materiality 15 the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial staternents that, individually or in
aggregate, makes [t probable thal the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider guantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i} planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and {ii) to evaluate the effect
of any identified misstatements in the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entity included
in the consolidated financial staterments we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal contral that we identify during our audit

We alzo provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our indegendence, and where applicable, related safeguards

Other Matters

13!

We did not audit the standalone financial statements and financial infarmation of one domestic subsidiary whose
financial statements/financial information reflects total assets of Rs 62523 lakn {before consolidation
adjustments) and net assets Rs. 5.00 lakh (before consolidation adjustments} as at March 31, 2024 and total
revenue of Rs. NIL lakh (before consalidation adjustments), total net loss after tax of Rs, NIL lakh {before
consalidation adjustments), total comprehensive loss of Rs. NIL lakh {before consolidation adjustments) and nat
cash outflow of Rs. 554 lakh for the year ended on that date as considered in the consolidated financial
statements. These financial statements have been audited by other auditor whose report have been furnished
to us by the Management and our opinion on the consalidated financial statement, in so far as it relates to the
ameunts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiary is based solely on the report of the other auditor,

Qur opinion on the consclidated financial statements is not modified in respect of the above matter with regard
to our reliance an the work done and the report of the other auditar.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
14, As required by the Companies (Auditor's report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government of

India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act we give In the "Annexure A" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

15 As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that;

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpeses of our audit:
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c)

d)

gl

h)

In our epinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group so far as it appears
from our examination of those books;

The balance sheet the statement of profit and loss Including the statement of other comprehensive incame.
the statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended from time to time;

On the basis of the wntten representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as an March
31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Halding Company and the report of the statutary
auditor of its Subsidiary incorporated in India. none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31 2024 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statement of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls. rafer to our separate Report |n
Annexure B,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirermeant
of section 197{16) of the Act;

In our opinien and to the bast of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Holding
Company has not paid/provided remuneration to its directors during the year and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended. in our apinian and to the best of our infarmaticn
and according to the explanations given to us:

| The Group did not have any impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its consolidated
financial statements

il The Group did not have any lang-term contracts including derivative contracts as at March 31, 2024 far
which there were material foreseeable losses.

il There is no amount required to be transferred to the Investar Education and Protection Fund by the
Halding Company and Subsidiary incorporated in India, during the year March 31 2024,

. (@) The respective managements of the Holding Company and its Subsidiary incorporated in India whose
financial statements have been audited under the Act . have represented to us and to the other auditor
of such Subsidiary that, to the best of its knowledge and belief. no funds have been advanced or loaned
orinvested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources ar kind of funds) by the
Hoiding Company or its Subsidiary incerporated in India to or in any ather person or entity, including
foreign entities {"Intermediaries"), with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other person or entity identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding Company or its Subsidiary incorporated in India
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any quarantee, security or the like an behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries:
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(b) The respective managements of the Holding Company and its Subsidiary incorporated in India whose
financial statements have been audited under the Act, have represented to us and to the ather auditor
of such Subsidiary that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the
Holding Company or its Subsidiary incarporated in India from any person ar entity. including foreign
entities ("Funding Parties"). with the understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Holding Company or its Subsidiary incorporated in India shall. whether, directly ar indirectly, lend or
invest in other person or entity identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
("Ultimate Beneficianes') or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries, and

{c) Based on our audit procedures that are considered reasonable and appropriate in the crcumstances.
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause
(a) and {b) contain any material mis-statement

The Holding Company or its Subsidiary incorporated in India has not declared any dividend in previous
financial year which has been paid in current year Further, no dividend has been declared In current
year by the Holding Company or its Subsidiary incorporated in India. Accordingly, the provision of section
123 of the Act 1s not applicable to the Holding Company and its Subsidiary incorporated in India

Based on our examination. which included test checks and examination perfarmed by the auditor of the
Subsidiary incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act we report
that the Holding Company and the above referred Subsidiary incorporated in India have used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software Further, during the course of our audit, we
and respective auditor of the above referred Subsidiary incorporated in India did not come across any
Instance of audit trail feature being tampered with

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 s applicable from April 1, 2023,
reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014 an preservation of audit
trail as per the statutory requirements for recerd retention is not applicable for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024,

For Singhi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. - 302049E

<GHI & N)\w« ot

cg' O Navi
(' j A avindra Kumar Surana
qk\\} & Partner

Membershio No. - 053816
LDIN - 24053816BKACDH4196

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 23, 2024
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ANNEXURE “A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 14 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the Members of Century Panels Limited on the Consolidated
Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024)

xxl. According to the information and explanations given to us, qualifications, or adverse remarks by the respective
auditor in the Companies {Auditors Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies included In the consolidated
financial statements are;

SL
Mo

Name of Company

1;

Century Panels Limited

CIN Holding ~ Company/ | Clause no. of
Subsidiary Company CARO
U20299WB2020PLC236573 | Holding Company 3{xvii)

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 23, 2024

For Singhi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo. - 302040

ML’E‘://
Navindra Kumar Surana
Partner
Membership Mo. - 053816

UDIN - 24053816BKACDH4196
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ANNEXURE “B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 15(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our
Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the Members of Century Panels Limited on the Consolidated
Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements of Century Panels
Limited {“the Holding Company"} as at March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its Subsidiary incorporated in India are responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal financial control aver financial reporting
criteria established by the respective companies considering the essential companents of internal cantrol stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, These responsibilities include the design. implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the crderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets. the preventian
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditar's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to these consolidated
financial statements of the Holding Company and its Subsidiary incorporated in India. based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrels Over Financial
RHeporting {the "Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Charered Accountants of India and the Standards on
Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements Those Standards and the Guidance Mote
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statemenis was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
cantrols system with reference to these consolidated financial staterments and their operating effectiveness. Qur
audit of internal financial controls with reference to these consolidated financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these consolidated financial statements, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk The procedures selected depend on the auditer's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of matenal misstatement of the censolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error,

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by other auditor of the Subsidiary
incorporated in India, in terms of their report referred to in 'Other Matter' paragraph below is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for cur audit epinion on the Holding Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to consolidated financial statements —
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Consclidated Financial Statemenis

A company s internal financial control with reference to these consolidated financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of consclidated
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company s
internal financial control  with reference to these consclidated financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispesitions of the assets of the company, (2) provide reasonable assurance that fransactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of managemeant and directors of the company, and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or dispesition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Consclidated Financial Statements
Because of the inharent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to these consolidated financial
statements. including the pessibility of collusion or improper management override of controls. material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to cansclidated financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control with reference to these consolidated financial statements may become inadeguate because
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

Opinion

In cur opinion the Holding Company and its Subsidiary incorporated in India, have. in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system with reference to these consolidated financia!l statements and such
internal financial contrals with reference to these consaolidated financial statements were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2024, based on the internal financial control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding
Company considenng the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under Section 143{31(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal
financial control with reference to these consolidated financial statements in so far as it relates to standalane financial
statements of one Subsidiary incorporated in India, is based on the correspending report of the auditor of such
company incarporated in India. Our opinion is not qualified in respect in this matter

For Singhi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo. - 3020449E

yhw =

Navindra Kumar Surana

Partnar
Membership Mo. - 053818
LICIN - 24053816BKACDH4196

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 23, 2024
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As per our attached report of even date

For Singhi & Co,
Firm Registration Mo.- 3020M3E
Chartered Accountants

MLW__._,.-FH:‘: /-

CIN:U20299WB2020PLC236573 CENTURY PANELS
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024
Tin Lacs % in Lacs
NOTES 31st March 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Afpsses - [
Mon Current Assets
Fraperty, Plant and Eguipment v - s 3A 70,344.34 -
) _E;p;ﬂé'l-;}url:-in-pmgress - 3B 4,039,30 20,137 60
Intangible Assets ic 253
Financial Assels - e
Other F|nan|:|a| .ﬁ.ss.ets_ 4 565.94 B.OS
Cther Non-current assets o 5 7 1,100,567 697256
Total Non current assets ) 85052.83 |  27,118.21 |
Current Assets i I o
== Invenlaries e = 7 1,879.39 s
Financial Azsets
Trade Receivables - B 103,27 .
1 Cashand cash eguivalents o G 341 | 11.51
Bank balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents e [ 242170 1.412.23
| Other financial assets == = — 4 37.71 19.79
_ Current tax assets 17TA 20.37 ___ -
Other Current assets 5 5,342 66 1,294.37
Total Current Assets 10,508.51 2,737.50
TOTALASSETS - o 95,561.34 29,856.11
B |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES R e e
Equity —
i Equity Share Capital g 14,500.00 | ﬁ,sm.m
Other Equity N 10 154481} [50.28}
Tatal Equity - S 13,955.19  14,449.72
Liabilities i e
L Mon Current Liabilities - - -
Financial Liahilities e
Berrowings 1 o n 14, 602,00 -
Provisions — — = S e, e E 16 14,85 -
| Total Non Current Liabilities 1461685 -
Current Liabilities - S S -
= Flnann-al Llahlllt:les_ ________ I o
Borrowings — J13 55,530 EQ 13,107.36
Trade Payables S e
Dues to MSME - 15 = -
Dues to others - ) ag.04 |
Other Financial Liabilities . = 13 10,674.04 2,215.68
Other Current Liabilities - 14 28306 73,78
il Provisions 16 1327 T
Current tay liabilities {Net) —— S e e = le_ i - . 9,57
Total Current LIahIlh‘Ies 66,989.30 15,406.39
TOTAL LIABILITIES I - 81,606.15 15,406.39
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES S 95,561.34 29,856.11
Material Accounting Polickes, Key Judgements, Estimates and Assumptions 2
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements 3-38

For and on behalf of the Board of Divectors

Kezhav Bhajanka h Kumar Agarwal
) Whole-time Director tar
Navindra Kumar Surana f—‘ DIN:03109701 DIN'O0223718
Partner ¢, /:3‘_ - W:ﬁ_ﬁ_f ‘lilll
o y
Membership No. 053816 P | s
Place: Kolkata run Kumar Jyfasaria Sundeep Jhunjhunwala

Date: 23rd of May, 2024

Chief Financigh Qfficer Company Secretary



CENTURY PAMELS LIMITED

Regd, Office : P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 D88

CIN:UZ0299WEZ020PLC236573

statement of Consalldated Profit and Loss for the year ended 315t March 2024

o
CENTURYPANELS

% in Lacs |
- ] 1<
Period from 1st
METES S October, 2022 to
A1st hMarch, 20234
INCOME = —|I _
Revenue from Cperations o 18 ] 123,64 =
Other Income - - 18 439.89 75.00
Total Income 563,53 75.00
EXPENSES ] - | .
Cost of Materials Consumed B i 0 19772 A
_Eh_giges in inventories of Finished Goods,Stock-in-Trade and Werk-in-Frogress 21 -114.66 |
Employee Benefits Expense - 2 w2 =
 Finance Cost 23 210,05
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 24 i 2715 5
Other Expenses 25 345.02 19,32
Total Expenses - 1,058.06 18,32
| Profit before Tax B {494.53) 55.77
1 Expenses - i =)
Current Tax 17 o [ 12,80
 Deferred Tax = 17 -
Total Tax Expenses - » - 12.80
Profit for the year 1l {494.53) 42.97
Total Comprehensive Income for tha year — (494.53) 42.97
Earnings per equity _sly_aiel_n-:.m_‘nin:l value of share T 10/} (Previous Year % 10/-] - St
| pasic and Diluted [ %) B a5 (0.34) 0.07
Material Accounting Policies, Key Judgements, Estimates and Assumptions z
3-38

The accompanying netes form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements

As per our attached report of even date

For Singhi & Co.
Firm Registration Mo.- 302045E
Chartered Accountants

MNavindra Kumar Surana
Partner

Membership No. 053816
Place: Kolkata
Date: 23rd of May, 2024

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Korkon

Keshav Bhajanka

Whole-time Director

DIMN:03109701 DIN:002Z3718
- 3 kﬂ;‘-’»&k.
Sundeep Ihunjhunwala
Company Secrelory




CENTURY PANELS LIMITED
Regd. Office : P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088
CIN:U202009WB2020PLC2I6E573

CENT

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024

a
URYPANELS

2022-23 |Pericd
from 1st
Particulars 2023-24|0ctober, 2022 to
311st March,
2023)
A |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Proflt be?u?e Tax o [494.53) 8577
Eustmenﬁ for: o i
Depreciation o 21215 :
Finance Cost : 210.05
 |interestincome frum financial assels at amnrtlsed?st 1 29.08
Un re;med Forex Fluctuations - 14398511 4601
[ Dperatmg Proflt Eeﬁiﬁurkmg Capital changes - [511.11#' 130.86
N:Ijusrme nts far; -
(Increase)/Decrease in Financial & Other Assets (5,716.35) (1,088.33)
| ﬂln_Lreas_eleEE:'fcase in Inventories B [l B79.39) A
_ [iincrease)/Decrease in 1 rade Receivables [103.27) __ =
!nc rea 58 0nm Prnws:nns 28.12 *
N |ncreasel|":|:r|:creasae:| in F:nanr_ml & Other L|E|b|||'[|1:$ 25408 7-‘2..2[:
Increas'e,-"l:.Dﬂ_ErEEise:l in Trace Pavahles aE04 -
Cash Generated from Dperatlons (7,800.99) {8B5.27)
Direct Taxes Paid [ Net of Refunds ) (29,94 (3.23)
|Net cash genemtedf{usemm Operating Activities (7,830.93) (B88.50)
B |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Properly, Plant and Equip_lment [incl CWIP) [:1?,‘356.553 [13,623.65)
Proceeds/{Outflow) fram Fixed Depasit o {709.47) " |aas.98)
Interest Received a o 7mel 11.26
~ |Net cash (used) in Investing Activities B {48,600.81) {14,518.37)
Jc CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from lssue of Equut'g.r Shares - 4,500.00
Proceeds from Lnng termn Borrowings ) 1“'!6”2-@. __ =
Praceeds from Short term Barrowings 43,263.42 1:} 92172
e ] Interest Paid - 11,441,83}) lfl']?E;l 1]
Net Cash (used in}/from Financing Activities 56,423.59 15,303.61
| met increase/(pecrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A + B +0) [8.15) {103.26)
Cash & Cash Equivalents - Opening Balance as on 1st April, 2023 = 1_151 114.77
Cash & Cash Equivalents - Closing Balance as on 31st March, 2024 R 1151




CENTURY PANELS LIMITED
Regd. Office : P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 D88
CIN:UZ20299WB2020PLC236573

o
CENTURYPANELS

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024

MNotes:

1 The above Consolidated Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set outin the Ind AS 7

on "Statement of Cash Flow'.

7 Reconciliation between opening and closing balances of liabilities arising from financing activities:

{%Tin Lacs)
Particulars Current Borrowings Non Current Borrowings
Balance as at 1st October 2022 2,231.66 i
Interest accrued but not due as at 1st October 2022 ) -
Cash Flow {Net) 10,921.72 -
Mon-Cash changes -
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation (46.01) -
|Finance Cost 239.11 =
Interest & Other Borrowing Cost Paid {118.11) -
Interest accrued but not due as at 31st March,2023 (121.01) 2
Balance as at 1st April,2023 13,107.36 -
Interest accrued but not due as at 1st April, 2023 121.01 -
Cash Flow [Met) 43,263.42 14,602.00
MNon-Cash changes
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation (435,93}
Finance Cost 2,100.82 407.29
interest & Other Borrowing Cost Paid {1,135.64} (306.14)
Interest accrued but not due as at 31st March, 2024 {2,086.15) (101,15)
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 55,930.89 14,602.00

Material Accounting Policies, Key Judgements, Estimates and Assumptions
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

As per our attached report of even date

For Singhl & Co.

Firm Registration No.- 302049E

Chartered Accountants T

whw== 5\ )

Mavindra Kumar Surana
Partner

Membership Mo, 053816
Place: Kolkata

Date: 23rd day of May, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Kotoan—

Keshav Bhajanka
Executive Director
DW:03105701

/ =

| —

Arun Kumay Julasaria
Chief Finasicial Officer

sh Kumar Agarwal
Director
DIM:0022371E

Tt

Sundeep ihunjhunwala
Company Secretary



CENTURY PANELS LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Changes In Equity for the period ended 315t March, 2024

CIN:U20299WB2020PLC236573
A) Equity Share Capital

X

GENTURYPANELS

Nos. Tin lacs)
Balance at 1st October, 2022 10,00,00, 10,000 |
Changes in equity share capital during the year o 4,50,00,000) 4,500.00
Balance at 31st Miarch,2023 14,50,00,000.00 14,500.00|
add:Changes in equity share capital during the year - -
Balance at 31st March, 2024 14,50,00,000.00 14,500.00
(B} Other Equity ¥in lacs
Reserves and Surplus
Particulars Surplus in the Statement
Total
of Profit and Loss

[Balance as on 1st Uctober,2022 [93.25) [63.25)
Profit for the period o o 42571 42.97
[Balance at 31st March,2023 [50.28) T60.28)
| Profit for the year o o 1 1454.53) o (494 53]

Wlance at 31st March, 2024 [LLEE:58]| [SAA BT

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Consolidated Financial 5tatements

As per our attached report of even date

For Singhi & Co.
Firm Reglistration No.- 302049E
Chartered Accountants

Nbw ==

Navindra Kumar Surana
Partner

Membership No. 053816

Place: Kolkata
Date: 23rd of May, 2024

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors

K pthan o

Keshav Bhajanka Rajésh Kumar Agarwal
Executive Director Dirgctor
DIN:03109701 DIN-00223718

s cm,ﬁ@_

Sundeep Jhunjhunwala
Company Secretory




CENTURY PANELS LIMITED

CIN: U20299WB2020PLC236573

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2024

. Corporate Information

The consolidated financial statements comprise financial statements of GCentury Panels Limited (“the
Company") and its subsidiary (collectively, the Group) for the year ended 31# March, 2024. The Holding
Company is a public Gompany domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, having its registered office at P-15/1, Taratala Road, Century House Kolkata - 700088

The Company was incorporated primarily for manufacturing and sale of Laminates, Medium/High Density Fiber
Boards (MDF), Pre-laminated Boards etc. and has manufacturing facility at Kadapa District in Andhra Pradesh.

2. Compliance with Ind AS

These Consolidated Financial Statements relate to Century Panels Limited, The Consolidated financial
statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {"Ind AS") as prescribed
under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act’}, as notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting
Standard) Rules, 2015 as amended and other relevant provision of the Act, to the extent applicable and
presentation requirements of Division |l of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant
Schedule 111, as applicable to the Consolidated Financial Statement.

2.1 New or amended Ind AS applied
Effective 01st April 2023 the Group has applied the following amendments to existing standards which has
been notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA”)-

i. Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statemeants -

Effective for annual periods starting on or after 1st April 2023, Ind AS 1 has been amended to replace
the requirement for entities to disclose their “significant accounting policies’ with a requirement to
disclose ‘material accounting policy information’. The explicit requirement 1o disclose measurement
bases has also been removed.

il. Ind AS 8, Accounting palicies, Change in Accounting Estimates and Errors -

The group has adopted the amendments to Ind AS 8 for the first time in current year, The amendments
replace the definition of a change in accounting estimates with a definition of accounting estimates.
Under the new definition, accounting estimates are “monetary amounts in financial statements that are
subject to measurement uncertainty”,

iii. Ind AS 12, Income Taxes -

The amendment has narrowed the scape of the Initial Recognition Exemption (IRE} (with regard to
leases and decommissioning obligations), Now IRE does not apply to transactions that give rise to
equal and offsetting temporary differences. Accordingly, companies will need to recognise a deferred tax
assel and a deferred tax liability for temporary differences arising on transactions such as initial
recognition of a lease and a decommissioning provision.

The amendments listed above did not have any impact on the amounts recognized in current year,

2.2 Basis of Preparation

These Consolidated financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for certain
financial instruments and defined benefit plans which are measured at fair value or amortised cost at the end
of each reporting period. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in
exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Al assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Group's narmal cperating
cycle, Based on the nature of services rendered to customers and time elapsed between deployment of
resources and the realisation in cash and cash equivalents of the consideration for such services rendered, the
Group has considered an operating cycle of 12 manths.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is
initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy
hitherto in use.

The Group determines materiality depending on the nature or magnitude of information, or both. Information is
material if omitting, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably influence decisions made by the primary users,
an the basis of those Consolidated financial statements. / e
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CENTURY PANELS LIMITED

CIN: U20299WB2020PLC236573

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED
315T MARCH, 2024

The Consclidated financial statements have been presented in Indian Rupees {INR}, which is the Group’s
Functional Currency. Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at their respective functional currency al
the exchange rates prevailing at the date, the transaction first qualifies for recognition. Manetary assefs and
liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated to the functional currency at the exchange rates
prevailing at the reporting date,

All Financial information presented in INR has been rounded off to nearest two decimals of lacs, unless
otherwise indicated.

2.3 Material Accounting Policies

Material accounting policies adopted in preparation of Consolidated financial statements has been disclosed
below. All accounting policies has been consistently applied to all the periods presented in the Consaolidated
financial statements unless atherwise stated.

Summary of Material Accounting Policies

a. Revenue Recognition

The Group derives revenue principally from sale of Laminates & Medium/High Density Fiber Boards
(MDF). The Group recognizes revenue when it satisfies a performance obligation in accordance with
the provisions of contract with the customer.

The Group considers the terms of the contract in determining the transaction price.

k. Taxes
Tax expense is the aggregate amount included in determination of profit or loss for the period in
respect of current tax & deferred tax,

Current Tax

The current tax payable is based on taxable profit for the year. The current income tax charge is
calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.
Current tax relating to items recognised outside profit or lass is recognised outside profit or loss (either
in other comprehensive income ar in equity). Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets are
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer prabable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss
{either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to
the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

c. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and
borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant
parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group depreciates them
separately based on their specific useful lives,

Expenditure directly attributable to projects are capitalised. Administrative, general overheads and
ather indirect expenditure {including borrowing costs) incurred ﬁunng |the project period which are not
related to the project nor are incidental thereto, are charged to-Statement- t;ﬂ' & ofit and Lass,



CENTURY PANELS LIMITED

CIN: U20299WB2020PLC236573

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED
315T MARCH, 2024

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided under Straight Line method at the rates
determined based on useful lives of the respective assets and residual values which is in line with
those indicated in Schedule || of The Companies Act, 2013.

The estimated useful life of the Property Plant and Equipment is given below:-

Asset Group Useful life (in years) |
Factory Building 30
' Mon-factory Building Eﬂ_
Plant & Equipment 815
Elactrical Installation 10
| Furniture & Fixtures 10 .
Office Equipment and " -
Vehicle _
| Computers 3|

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at the end of each financial year and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Assets in the course of construction for production orfand supply of goods or services or administrative
purposes, or for purposes not yet determined, which are not ready for intended use as an the date of
Balance Sheet are disclosed as Capital work-in-progress and are carried at cost, less any recognised
impairment loss, if any.

d. Intangible Asseats

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recagnition at cost. Following initial
recognitian, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated
lass, if any. The Group has intangible assets with finite useful lives.

e. Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value,

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and conditions are accounted for as
follows:

(i} Raw materials, Stores and Spares: These are valued at lower of cost and net realisable
value. However. material and other items held for use in production of inventories are not
written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are
expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

(il Finished goods and work in progress: These are valued at lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing
overheads based on the narmal operating capacity, Cost is determined on weighted average
basis.

f. Retirement and other Employee Benefits

Short-terrn employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as
the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid e.g., under
short-term cash bonus, if the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amaount
as a result of past service provided by the employee, and the amount of abligation can be estimated
reliably.

Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme and the Group
recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as expenditure when an employee
renders the related service,

Gratuity liability, being a defined benefit obligation, is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation
made at the end of each financial year by a qualified actuary using projected unit credit method.

The Group treats accumulated leaves expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months as long
term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long. Aefm| compensated absences are
provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the prnjecteg-_"u_nit credit method at the end of each
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CENTURY PANELS LIMITED

CIN: U20299WE2020PLC236573

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED
315T MARCH, 2024

financial year. The Group does not have an unconditional right to defer the settlernent for the period
beyond 12 months and accordingly entire leave liability is shown as current liability.

g. Financial instruments
Financial Assets

Al financial assets are recognised on trade date when the purchase of a financial asset is under a
contract whose term requires delivery of the financial asset within the timeframe established by the
market concerned. Financial assets are initially measured at fair value, plus transaction costs, except
for those financial assets which are classified at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) at inception,
All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or
fair value.

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another entity

Classification of financial assets

Financial assets are classified as 'equity instrument’ if it is a non-derivative and meets the definition of
‘equity’ for the issuer (under Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation). All other non-derivative
financial assets are ‘debt instruments’

(i} Subsequent Measurement
{a) Debt Instruments at Amortised Cost

Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
(EIR) method. This category generally applies to trade receivables, cash and bank balances, loans
and other financial assets of the group.

{b) Equity Instruments at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

If the Group decides to classify an equity instrument as at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive
Income (“FVTOCI", then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized
in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OC| to statement of profit and loss, even on sale
of investment. However, the Group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

{c) Equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

{d) Equity Instruments in subsidiaries

Equity investments in Subsidiaries are carried at Cost, in accordance with option available in Ind AS 27
“Separate Financial Statements”. Investment carried at cost are subject to impairment test as per Ind
AS 36 when indication of potential impairment exists.

Impairment of Financial Assets-

Impairment Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of
impairment at the end of each reporting period. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to
be measured through a loss allowance,

Financial liakilities

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a parly to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial liabilities (other than financial liabilities at fair value
through profit aor loss) are deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial
liability. They are measured at amortised cost using the effective-interest method.



CENTURY PANELS LIMITED

CIN: U20299WB2020PLC236573

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED
315T MARCH, 2024

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Group's cbligations are
discharged, cancelled, or have expired.
Disclosure related to Fair value measurement of financial instruments {refer note 30)

Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneocusly.

. Fair Value Measurement

The Group measures financial instruments, such as, quoted investments at fair value at each balance
sheet date.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements at fair value on recurring basis
the group determines whenever transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
reassessing categorisation at the end of each reporting period and discloses the same.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly abservable or estimated using another valuation technique,

The Group has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values. In
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the characteristics of the
asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the
asset or liability at the measurement date, The management has overall responsibility for overseeing
all significant fair value measurements and it regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and
valuation adjustments. If third party information, such as broker quotes or pricing services, is used to
measure fair values, then the valuation team assesses the evidence obtained from the third parties to
support the conclusion that these valuations meet the requirements of Ind AS, including the level in the
fair value hierarchy in which the valuations should be classified. Fair value for measurement andfor
disclosure purposes in the financial statement is determined on such a basis, except for share-based
payment transactions, leasing transactions and measurements that have some similarities to fair value
but are nat fair value, such as net realisable value in Inventories or value in use in Impairment of
Assets.

The estimated fair value of the Group’s financial instrurments is based on market prices and valuation
technigues. Valuations are made with the objective to include relevant factors that market participants
would consider in setting a price, and to apply accepted economic and financial methodologies for the
pricing of financial instruments. References for less active markets are carefully reviewed to establish
relevant and comparable data.

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument
could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in forced or liquidation
sale

. Cash and cash equivalents

The Group considers all highly liquid investments, which are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, and have maturities of less than 3
months from the date of such deposits, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of
balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage

. Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

The Group considers balances and deposits with banks having maturity of more than three months but
less than 12 months to be bank balances other than Cash & Cash Equivalents

Earnings per equity share (EPS})

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders of
the Group by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. For the
purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares putstanding during the year are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares LoHL &S




CENTURY PANELS LIMITED

CIN: U20299WB2020PLC236573

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2024

2.4

2.5

Equity share capital

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities, Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs..

. Dperating Segment

The Group’s operating business segments are organized and managed separately according to the
nature of products and services provided, with each segment representing a strategic business unit
that offers different products and serves different markets. All operating segments operating results are
reviewed regularly by the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) {Managing Director & CEQ) to
make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segments and assess their performance. The
analysis of geographical segments is based on the areas in which major operating divisions of the
Group operate,

Use of Estimates and Management Judgements

The preparation of financial staternents in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles
of Ind AS requires management of the Group to make estimates and judgements that affect the
reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures of contingent liabilities as at the date of financial
statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses for the periods presented. Estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.

The Group uses the following critical accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions in
preparation of its financial statements:

Defined Benefit Plans — The cost of the employment benefits such as gratuity and leave obligation
are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions
that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount
rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities, involved in the valuatian and
its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions.
All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date,

Further details about gratuity abligations are given in note no. 26.

Recognition of current tax and deferred tax —The Group uses judgements based on the relevant
rulings in the areas of allocation of revenue, costs, allowances, and disallowances which is exercised
while determining the provision for income tax. Deferred income tax expense is calculated based on
the differences between the carrying value of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and
their respective tax basis that are considered temporary in nature. Valuation of deferred tax assets is
dependent on management's assessment of future recoverability of the deferred benefit. Expected
recoverability may result from expected taxable income in the future, planned transactions or planned
tax optimizing measures. Economic conditions may change and lead to a different conclusion
regarding recoverability (refer note 17).

Recent Pronouncements:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards
under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued fram time to time. For the year
ended March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments 1o the existing
standards applicable to the Group.
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CENTURY PAMELS LIMITED

Regd. Office : P 15/1, Taratala Aoad, Kolkata - 700 088 ﬁ
CIN:UZ0299WE2020PLC23E573 CENTURYPANELS
Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2024
4. Other Financlal Assets[At Amortised Cost) T in Lacs
Mon Current Current

31st March 2024 §31st March, 2023

31st March 2024

31st March, 2023

Unsecured consldered good

_hdvances recoverable in cash or kind * : 0.14 ' - 1.52 107
Interest accrued on Loans, Deposits etc il — 35.82 17.82
CentralfState Government Subsidies Recelvable - el 0,37 -
Security Depasits N B 565,85 B.05 : -
Total 565,99 8.05 37.71 19.79

* Represents employee advances.
5, Other Assats % in Lacs
Man Current Current

31st March 2024

31st March, 2023

31st March 2024

31st March, 2023

Capital Advances Against Property, Plant & Equipment L0700 657242 ; &D.37
354 b,342.66 1,214.00
Prepaid Expenses - 26,43 0.14 e
Total 1,100.67 6,972.56 6,342, 66 1,294.37
6. Cash and Bank Balances %in Lacs

31st March 2024

31st March, 2023

{1) Cash and Cash Equivalents

* For Fieed deposits pledged against barrowings, refer note 12

Cash on hand ) (Ex 0,28

Balances with Banks ; ) S
O Current accounts - 3.08 11.23
Tatal o — - e 341 11.51

‘Nate: There is na repatration restrictions with regard to cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the reporting period and

priar periods o

{ii}_m.a'lan:ﬁ other than abowe o = —— o e
Fued Deposits with Original Maturity of more than 3 menths but less than 12 mo nihs * 2121.70 141233
Total 2z, 12_!.':?0 1,412.23




CENTURY PAMELS LIMITED

5

Regd. Office : P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 DB
CIN;UZ0299Wa2020PLI23E573 CENTURYPANELS
Notes to Consalidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2024
7 Inventories
T in Lacs
st March 2024 | 31st March, 2023
[At Lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value) B — =
Raw Materials = - 175002 B -
Work-in-Progress B - 5173 = -
Finished Goods - B = —— = _ B293 B -
_ Stores & Spares Parts, clc = e T N = 14.71
Total 1,879.38 5
8. Trade Receivahles
Current
% in Lacs
31st March 2024 315t March, 2023
wde Recelvables (Unsecured) - o - - - — e
Trade Receivables considered good - Secured e o o - — o
_Trade Recaivables considered good - Unsecured T o == 10027 =
~ _Trade Recelvables which have significant increase in credil risk = = 1 Bl .
- —_— = =— B - - 103.27 -
TeseLoss Allswance an Trade Recevables considered good - Unsecured - == . =
Total Trade Receivables T = = == a 103.27 -
Refer Mote no 29 tor Related Famr disclosure - ) -
Trade receivables are nan- “interest bearing and are gEnErall'.' on terms of O - 45 da',w -
Mo debts are due from Directors or other officers of the Company
The ageing of trade receivable as of 315t March, 2024 and 31st March, 2023 arg as follows:
F in Lacs
FParticulars Dumtandlng from due date of payment as on_ March 31, 2024
Mot Dus | UP06 rnnn::ha = A Th‘;r: Total
months 4 years vears | .,
yaar yaars
Undisputed
[Considered good = 103.27 - = — = 103,27
Whu;h hawe significant Increase in credit risk - - - - - - -
= redit impaired - = o E i _ =
=puted
Considered good = - - - - - == |
Wihich hawe significant increase n credit risk = - - - - = |
Credit impaired ) __ & - - - - |
Total Gross Recselvables - 10327 - - - = 103.27 |
Less: Loss allowanoce -
Total 103.27
¥ in Lacs
Particulars [ Outstanding from due date of payment as on_ March 31, 2023 ]
[ More
Mot Dus ;_':E::h‘: months - y;;zrs y:::u than Total
1 year 3 years
Undisputed
(3nr151darg:d good - =+ ~+ - - A
Which have significant increase in credil risk 5 Z = =
Cradit impaired 5 = : = =
Disputed
Considered good i = 3 = i
wvishich have significart increase in credit risk - - - - - -
Credit impaired ' £ = = = = =
Total Gross Receivables - - = = o = -
Lcss Losa allowance -
| Total -




CENTURY PANE

LS LIMITED

Regd. Office : P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kelkata - 700 D38

CIN:U20299WB2020PLC236573

A

CENTURYPANELS

Notes to Consolidated Financlal Statements as at and for the year ended 315t March, 2024

9. Egquity Share Capital

% in Lacs

31st March 2024

31st March, 2023

Authorlsed
1500,00,000 (1500,00,000 a5 at 31st March, 2023) Equity Shares of T 10/- each = 15,000.00 15,000.00
Total = 15,000.00 15,000,00
Issued o -
Issued equity ‘shares of INR 10 each ) - -
1450,04, ooa {1450, 00,000 asat 3lst March, 2023) Equity Shares of £ 10/~ pach e 14,500,00 14, 500.00
v Total - - - 14,500.00 14,500.00
~ Subscribed and Paud_& - e :
1450,00,000 ( 1450,00, 000 as at 31st Man:h 20230 Equiky Shares of % 10/- sach 14,5000 14,500.00
Total 14,500.00 14, 500.00
af Reconciliation of the shares putstanding at at the beginning and at the end of the reparting period - B
Equity Shares A15t March, 20249 315t March, 2023
No, of Shares T in Lacs Wo, of Shares % in Lacs
~ Atthe beginning of the year -~ . 14,50,00,000] 14,500.00 3,60,50,000 3,605.00
Issued during the year 10,89, 50,000 10, 8495.00
Dutstanding at the end of the year 14,50,00,000 14,500.00{ 14,50,00,000 14, 500,00
b] Termsfm;!-_nigna:hed to the Equity Shares = = -
~ The Company has onty one class of equity o5 having par value of 1 10/- per share, Each holder of equity shares is entitled ta one wote per share,
“The Company has not propesed or declared any dividend tor the current and previous years. In the event of liguidation ef the Company, L the holders of equity
shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in propartion to the
number of equity shares held by the sharcholders. - o N
) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
A1st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Hame of Shareholder HNo. of Shares % holding Mo, of Shares % holding
Cenlury Piyboards {Indial Ltd, i 14,50,00,000 100% 14,50,00.000 100
[Century Panels Limited 15 a wholly owned subsidiary of the = &
above mentioned company]
di Thereare NIL| Previous vear ML) shares reserved for issue under option and co niractsfcommitment for the sale of share resddisinvestrment,
sl Since thi Company was in mrprated an IBLh'aEE'\‘ Februa rylﬂ_l{r till date - B __ - - - 2 .
i, Mo shares were jssu ed for consideration olher than cash - - s e =
il Mo bonus shares wera imeued = wims = — o
IiI Mo shares were b bought hack - o - B —
f)  There are MIL [Previous year NIL] securities convertible into Equily/ Preference Shares. - )
_gl _th.rE are !ﬂ_ﬁﬂwinus year Nlﬁc-abls unpaiﬂcluding calls unp_aid- by D‘lren:turs ang Pfflcers A5 on lhj&__@.ilﬁze sheet d_:_.l__Lc. -
h) Mo shares were forfieted during the year or during the previous year. B B
[}] Igijalls of Shares I'E_Il:l by prumc_\'tg-f_ = p—
315t March, 2024 I1st March, 2023
No. of Shares % holding Neo. of Shares % holkding
Century Plyboards {India) Ltd, 14,49,09,994 L00% 14,49,95,994 100%
Mominees of Century plyboards {India) Lid, G p & -
Total 14,50,00,000 100% 14, 50,000,000 100
10, Other Equity % in Lacs
31st March 2024 | 31st March, 2023
ftetained Earnings -
Balance at the beginning of the year J period ) (50.281 193.25)
Add: Profit/(Less) Ter the year f period o ]| (454,53} 42.97
Balance at the end of the year / period : {534.81) [50.28)

Retained Earnings: Amount of retiined earnings represents accurmulated prodil and losses at 1|l|'$ ﬁﬁml:l‘ln'g' a5 nn,reﬁ'pmng date

| % |




CENMTURY PANELS LIMITED

Regd. Office : P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088 ]
CIM:U20259WR2020PLC2265T3
Motes to Consalidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 315t March, 2024 [:Eﬂlmwm
11. Long Term Borrowings (At Amortised Cost) % In Lacs
Nen Currént Partion Current Maturities
% in Lacs Tin Lacs

31st March 2024 |31st March, 2023] 31st March 2024 | 31st March, 2023

Term Loans (Secured) -

Indian Rupee Loan from Banks [Refer Nate Below) s E o 14,602.00 298.00 al
= = ) N o 14,602.00 - 79800 =
Amount disclosed under the head ™ Short term Borrowings" (298.00]

Refer Note Mo, 12)

Total = . i B B 14,602.00 - -

Note A : Terms of repayment .
il Rupee Term Loan of % 14,300 lacs (315t march : Nil] carrles interest @ Benchmark rale {ane manth Treasury Bill rate) + 1.30% p.a. {315t March, 2023 ; Nil). The

Loan is repayable in 26 quarterly instaliments commencing fram Decermber, 2024 & ending by March, 2031 and is secured by 1st charge on tangible movable
assets and immovable properties at ¥SR District, Kadapa District of Andhra Pradesh and is guaranteed by the holding Company "Century Phyboards (Indial

Limnited".
Short Term Borrowings (At Amortised Cost) %in Lacs
31st March 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Loans repayable on demand ~ - _ - ==
Cash Credit from banks {Secured) B ~ 023 A03 .66
thr!l — —— r—— _— _— —_ - —_ —
~ ~From a Holding Company |Unsecured) - - - ) 39458200 10,300.00
Other Loans and advances § _ . = =
Buyers Credit from banks (Secured) - i o o
- For Capital Expenditure ; . ! 15,205.46 2,003.70
Current Maturities of Long Term Debts (Refer Note 11) ~ 25600
Total 55,930.89 13,107.36

a Eih Credit are _;c,ured againstjmﬁd D peasits Eﬁh Barnks

Buyer's Credit for Capex from banks amaunling to % 15 905,46 lacs [31st March, 2023 2,003.7 Lacs 1 are secured by way of 1st charge on all upcoming assets ot
tedium Density Fibre Plant of the unil located at Badwel, Andhra Pradesh. Theses Buyers' credit are eligible for roflover for 3 years as per RBI Guidelines,

| A1 Buyers credit carries interest ® SOFR plus 0,75% to 0.90% (325t March, 2023 - SOFR plus 0.75% 10 0.90%} p.a, _
13 Other financial liabilities (3t amertised cost] % |n Lacs
Iist March 2024 | 31st March, 2023

Inlerest accrued bul not due on borrowings - - 2,187.30 11101
Capital Creditors £,326.43 2,019.16
Emplayee related liabilities e ) 16031 ) 75.51
Total 10,674.04 2,215.68

14. Other Current Liabilities % in Lacs

31st March 2024 | 31st March, 2023

_Statutory Dues Payable JR3.06 73.78
Total 283.06 73.78




CENTURY PANELS LIMITED ,ﬂ,
Regd. Office : P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 D88

CIN:UZ0299WB2020PLE236573 CENTURYPANELS

Notes to Conselidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2024

15, Trade Payahbles [At Amaortised Cost) % In Lacs

31st March 2024 | 31st March, 2023

Dues ta Micro and small Enterprises ) 2 ;

- Dues to Others . O ER.04

Total 38.04 -

Trade payables and acceptances are nen-interest bearing and are normally seltled on 20 day terms,
Inculdes amount payable to related party. Refer note 23

“ . . Tin Lacs
| outstanding as an 31st March, 2024 from due date of payment
Particulars Unbilled Upto 1 2.3 | Morethan 3 Total
Drue Mot Due year 1-% years| years yeEars
Undisputed dues of micra enterprises and small cnterprises =3 - a88.04 - - B 0
Undisputed dues of creditors other than micro epterprises and small enterprises - - - - - - ]
Disputed dues af TIicTo entorprises and small enterprises - - = = [ B
ricputed dues of creditors other than micra enterprises and small enterprises = ] . - - : -
B * In Lacs
| L Outstanding as on March 31, 2023 from due date of payment
P b I
arthculars Unbilled Rt upte 1 | o ears 2-2 [ More than ot
Druie Wear Years 3 Years

Undisputed ducs of micro entr_rpnses and small enterprises - - : ; 3 e
Undizsputed dues al creditors ather than micra enterprises and small enterprises - - - - - F
Disputed dues af micro enterprises and small enterprises = = = S 2
Dizputed dues af creditors ather than micra enterprises and small enterprises - - - - - .
i;l.'.ntal ) » - - . | N i z

Anamd i the intormations § doosments svailaole with the Group, information as per the reguirerments of Sectinn 22 of the
Balieres, Small and Mediczim Enterprises EnLlarprises l:lmluprrmnl: =006 -

Particulars ] As at March 11, 2024 | AB at harch 31, 2023
The principsl smou st (emaining unpald b any supplicr as at the mnd
ot mach mocounting yesr .

ihm interest dus thereon remaning ungald o any Lo pEler aF at the
end of sech accounTing veere;

iin [ The amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 = -

The am ot of interest dus wnd payabie for the perlod of delay in
rmaking payment lwhich has e pald but beyend T appointed day
during U year] but without 3doing bhe nwrest specdiesd undars the
FAShA L Ao, 2006 .

The amount of Interest neeroed and remanng dinoalkd at theend of
accounting vear; and

| The amount of further interest due and payable svain in the succesding
iwemr, until such date when the interest dusi a5 abowe sre actidally maid
o the small entergrise, for the purpose of rianilawanoe a5 o deductble
mi pa nd ITure under saction 23, . |
The abowe inforrmaticn has heen determined tn the ealent such ear Liws have oeen @mntilicd on the beas el informaticn
mvnilabile with tThe Group.

16, Provisions

MNon Current Curréant
Tin Lacs % in Lacs

31st March 2024 |31st March, 2023] 31st March 2024 | 31st March, 2023

Provision for Employee Benefits

_ Gratuity __ - : 14.85 = _ :
Leave Encashment 2 13.27 =
Total # 13.27 #




CEMTLURY PAMELS LIMITED
Regd. Office ; P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 038
CIN:U20299WRZ0Z0PLCZ 3657

¥

CENTURYPANELS

Motés te Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 315t March, 2024

17, Income Tax and Deferred Tax

Pin Lacs

st March 2024

A1st March, 2023

(i
Cmrant ICOme b

MAT credit enfitiement

Tau expenses for earlier years chargel(credit]
Deferred ta

Tax expﬁa reported In Other Comprehensive Income (OGI}

Tax on net lossigain) on remeasurament of defined benefit plan

12.80

1280

(i) Deferred Tax Assets! {Liabllities)

Tin

Lacs

ES an|

31st March 2024

M=t March, 2023

!mpsm of expanditure charged to the Statement of Proft and Loss in the current year bul allowed for tax purp-us
pa]rmani bas:s 4.83 5
Property, F'Iant & Equipment; Impact of difference betwaen ta.s{ depfamatmn and daprociations amortisation charged far
the financial reporting - o = (B91.941) B
Carry forward of Buisness Loss ™ BET. 11 -
“Deferred Tax Assel/ (Liabilities) o F -
* Dafermed fax #ssets has been recognized onfy 10 the extent of ceferred tax Babiities.
The management of the holding company has nol receanized deferred 1ax assols as on 315t March, 2024 on the fellowing amount |
B Assesment Year Tax Impact &
Particulars ta¥) Loss Ameunt s
Unabsorbe: Deprecation & Business Loss 2024-25 4R6 54 80,04
174, Current tax Assets(net) % in Lacs
315t March 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Addvanca Tax and TOSMCS receivable ( Met of Provision far 18x) 20.537
Total 20.37 -

178. Current tax llabilities(net)

T in Lacs

31st March 2024

31st March, 2023

Provision tor Taxalion | Net of Advance Tax]

89.57

Total

8,57




CENTURY PANELS LIMITED

Regd. Office : P 15/1, Taratala Road, Kalkata - 700 088

¥

CIN:LZ0299WB2020PLC236573 CENTURYPANELS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2024
18. Revenue from Operations
Tin Lacs
TOIT-23 (For the
Period from 15t
202324
October, 2022 to
315t 8darch 20231
__ Revenue fm%:gperatinns
~ Saleof Products = 12032 Z
_Other Operating revenue =— = —
Scrap Sales ) ) - 05| -
_ Exportincentives B — 0.27
Total 173,64

Reconcillation of Revenue from sale of products with the contracted price

1.Nature of goods and services

The following is a description of principal activities - separated by reporta ble segments = from which the Campany generates its revenue,

The Company is engaged in the manufacturing of Mediurn Density Fibre, Laminate and allied products,

T in Lacs
2023-24 2022-23
vantracted Price — . 159,61 -
Less: Trade discounts volume rebates, etc. 39.79
Sale of products 120,32 -
1.Refer nota 32 for disaggregated revenue Information
% jn Lacs
A, Primary Geogrphical Market 2023-24 2022-23
1 India 3.46}
2. Outside India 116,86 -
Total 120.32 0.0
Tin Lacs
B.Major Products 1023-24 2023-23
1. Medium Density Fibre Board 18.87
2, Laminate and Allied Products 101.45
Total 120,32
! T in Lacs
viming of Revenue 2023-24 2022-23
1. At a point in time 12032
2. Crver Lime = -
Total 120.32
%in lacs
D, Contract Duration 2023-24 2022-23
1. Long Term
2. Shart Term 120,32 -
Tatal 120.32 -
%in Lacs
E. Sales Channel 2023-24 2022-23
L. Direct to Cusiomers 120,32
2 Through Intermediaries -
Total 120.32 -




CENTURY PAMELS LIMITED

i
Repd. Office ; P 1541, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 DBE
= CIN-U20299WE2020PLC236573 GENTURYPANELS
Wotes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2024
19, Other Income =% In Lacs
2022-23 [For the
3023.24 Period from 1st
October, 2022 to
31st March, 2023}
Interest Income from financial assets at amortised cost : - 29.08
Foreign Exchange Fluctuations {Net) i 435,89 46,01
Total 433,69 75.09
20. Cost of Materials Consumed Tin Lacs
Tl Lacs
2022-23 (For the
302334 Period from 1st
October, 2022 to
oo SIROT —- S 315t March, 20231 |
 Inventories at the beginning of the year == S -
Add § Purchases 1,947.74
o o o o 1,547.74
Less - Inventaries at the end of the year — = = 1,750.07
[ ___ Cost of Materials Consumed J— 197.72 -
21. Changes in Inventaries of Finished Goods & Work-in-Progress T in Lacs
T in Lacs
2022-23 [For the
2073-24 Perlod from 1st
October, 2022 ta
31st March, 2023)
Inugn-t_.gﬁés__g_@_the beginning of theE ]rea_r _ ._.
Finished Goods = | =
Work-in-Progress
“Inventories at the end of the year ) )
Fintshed Goods - - = 62.93 -
Work-in Frogress — = 51.73 -
B R o 11466 2
Changes in Inventaries of Finished Goods & Work-in-Progress {114.66] -
22. Employee Benefits Expense % in Lacs
| ¥ in Lacs
2022-23 (For the
2023-24 Period from 1st
October, 2022 to
- - ) B 31st March, 2023}
Employae Banefits Expense
 Salaries, Wages, Bonusete = ' 183.22 =
~ Contribution to Provident, Gratulty and other Funds 19.73 -
Employess Welfare Expenses B 4.83
Total 207.78 -




Aegd. Office ; P 151, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700 088

CENTURY PAMNELS LIMITED

CIN:U20299WRZ0I0PLCZIRSTI

Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 315t March, 2024

At

CENTURYPANELS

23, Finance Cost . % in Lacs
Tin Lacs
2022-23 (For the
Period from 1st
2023-24
October, 2022 to
31st March, gﬂiii
Interest Expenses B 209.99 E
Other Borrowing cost o 0.06 E
Total o 210.05
{For interest paid to Refated Partics, Refer Note No.29)
24. Depreciation and Amortisation Expense ¥ in Lacs
Tin Lacs
2022-23 (For the
Period from 1st
2023-24
October, 2022 to
31st March, 2023}
Depreciation on Tangible Assets [Refer Nate 3A) - - 754,73 =
Aamerlisation of Intangible Assols (Refer Note 3C) - 2.34 N
an of Int: E] -
P Le ss;Transf'é'EE-tapital Work in Progress - L45.92
~ Total - 712.15
25, Other Expenses _ ¥ in Lacs
Tin Lacs
20:22-23 (Far the
Period from 15t
2023-24 i

October, 2022 to
31st March, 2023}

Stores & Spare parts consurmed
Power and Fuel

Rates & Taxes

-PFlant and Equipment

-Others —==

Transport & Freight

Communication Expenses
Auditors' Remuneratian

Miscellaneaus Expenses
Total

Payment to Auditors
As Auditor
_ Audit Fees

Far Dther Services
Total

_0.50

__ 18,52

19.32

[ 10,00 050
0,15 .

10.15 0.50




CENTURY PANELS LIMITED
CIN: U20299WB2020PLC236573
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED
315T MARCH, 2024

26. Gratuity and Other Post Employment Benefit Plans

The Group has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of
service is entitled to Gratuity on terms not less favourable than the provisions of The Payment of Gratuity Act,
1972, The scheme is funded with an insurance group.

The Group also extends benefit of compensated absences to the employees, whereby they are eligible to carry
forward their entitlerment of earned leave for encashment upon retirement/separation. This is an unfunded
plan.

The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit
and loss and the funded status and amounts recognised in the balance sheet for the Post - retirement benefit
plans.

a)

Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity

. Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss

- {¥ in Lacs)
~ 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
1. Current ! Past Service Cost 14.85 il |
2. Met Interest expense il il
Cnmponents of defined benefit cosl remgmsed in P/L 14.85 Nil
3. Re-measurement - Due to Financial Assumptions Mil Mil
4. Re-measurement - Due to Experience Adjustments Nil il
5, Return on Plan Assets (Excluding Interest Income) il Mil
Components of defined benefit cost recognised in OC]| Nil Nil
Total Expense 14.85 | Nil
Il. Met Assetf (Liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet
(¥ in Lacs)
. o 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
| 1. Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 14.85 Mil
2. Fair Value of Plan Assets i Nil Nil
! 3. Met Asset / (Liability) {14.85) it
ll. Change in Obligation during the Year
(¥ in Lacs)
i
3ist March, 2024 | 31st March, 2022
1. Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the Mil il
beginning of the year
2. Current Service Cost/Plan amendments 14.85 Mil
3. Interest Cost Nil ' Nil
4. Benefits Paid ' Nil Nil |
5. Re-measurements - Due to Financial Assumptions Mil il
6. Re-measurements - Due to Experience Adjustments il Mil
7. Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the end of 14.85 Nil
the year _
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I¥. Change in the Fair Value of Plan Assets during the year

— _ B {% in Lacs)
Jist March, 2024 31st March, 2023
1. Plan assets at the beginning of the year Nil Nil
2. Interest Income o o il Mil
3. Contribution by employer Nil | Nil |
4. Actual Benefit Paid N Nil Nil
5. Re-measurement - Return on Assets {Excluding il ' Mil
Interest Income) -

6. Closing Fair Value of Plan Assets il Mil

V. Actuarial Assumptions

i 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Discount Rate 7.00% N.A. -
2. Expected rate of return on plan assets il MN.A,
3. Mortality rate Indian Assured Lives N.A.
Mortality (2006-08)
_— Ultl — —_—
4. Salary increase 6% M.A,
5. Withdrawal rates 7% M.A.

VI. The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation,
seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment
market.

VIl A guantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption is as shown below:

31st March, 2024

Mst March, 2023

Assumptions Discount Rate Discount Rate
Sensitivity level 1% increase 1% decrease 1% increase 1% decrease
~ %inLacs Zin Lacs Zin Lacs % in Lacs
Impact on Gratuity (1.38) 1.61 il Mil

31st March, 2024

J1st March, 2023

Assumptions Future Salary Future Salary
Sensitivity level 1% increass 1% decrease 1% increase 1% decrease
Fin Lacs #in Lacs %in Lacs Fin Lacs !
Impact on Gratuity 161 (1.41) Nil NIl

31st March, 2024

Assumptions

Withdrawal Rates

31st March, 20232
Withdrawal Rates

_Sensiti\rity level 1% mncrease 1% decrease 1% increase 1% decrease
%inLacs #in Lacs Zin Lacs Zin Lacs
Impact on Gratuity (0.36) | 0.36 il Mil

Sensitivities due to mortality are not material and hepce-impact of change is not calculated.
PN e Bk
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The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on
defined benefit obligation as a result of reasonable changes in key assumptions occurring at the end of the
reporting periad.

Wiil. Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Cbligations

{¥ in Lacs)
As on As on
J1st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Year 1 0.24 il
Year2z ' 0.38 Nl
Year 3 0.97 il
Year 4 0.79 Ml |
Year 5 1.36 Mil
Mext 5 Years 8.12 il
27. Commitments and Contingencies
(i) Capital and Other Commitmenis
{¥in Lacs)
As at As at '
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023 |
Commitment for Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipment (Met of 481.45 18,614 .43
Advance) g o i
Letter of Credit issued by Banks 3,691.00 =
(if) Contingent Liabilities
] ' (TinLacs)
As at [ As at

Bank Guarantees 1,398.00 -

31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023

28. Capital Management

The Group’s objective to manage its capital is to ensure continuity of business while at the same time provide
reasonable returns to its various shareholders but keep associated cost under control. In order to achieve this,
requirement of capital is reviewed periodically with reference to operating and business plans that take into
account capital expenditure and strategic investments. Apart from internal accrual, sourcing of capital is done
through judicious combination of equity and borrowing, both the short term and long term. Met debt (total
borrowing less current investment and cash & cash equivalent) to equity ratio is used to monitor capital. No
changes were made to the objective, policies or process for managing capital during the year ended 31st
March, 2024 and 31st March, 2023,

As at As at
N 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Net Debt Equity Ratio 4.90 0.91
] A
i € "'t\
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29. Related Party Disclosure:

a) Mame of the Related Parties and Related Party Relationship:

Holding Company Century Plyboards {India.) Lid.

Sri Sanjay Agarwal (Director)

Key Management Personnel and | Sri Keshav Bhajanka (Whaole time Director)
Directors Sri Rajesh Kumar Agarwal (Director)

Sri Ajay Baldawa (Director)

Smt. Nikita Bansal {Director)

S Arun Kumar Julasaria (Chief Financial Officer)
Sri Sundeep Jhunjhunwala (Company Secretary)

Management Personal Sri Sajjan Bhajanka (Director)

Enterprises over which KMP
exercises Significant Influence Century LED Ltd,
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(b} Aggregate Related party disclosures as at 31% March 2024

= i |% in Lacs)
Enteiprises
2 Ky Managament cwradirfiuenond by
51 Nn Farthulas Hading Campary gyl it D Feadaikie of KMP Key Waragomant Tkl
Pommonned or thf cleda
rem b
M1 J4 ] ekl FlrRE] BDG.M! Hos-3d | e 202324 R2I-TN 20202 2E22-27
Traneacticne durng 1he year |
1 |[Purehasn of Finishad Goods I
Canlury Leo Lid Z - - - 2T - 0 =
Canlury Plsboarde (Indi) Lid 6.42 el = - - - 642 TLET
3 Purchase of Fl.Ml‘Frndu-:'Id-E:IMI A spares
‘Cenlury Plyboards {indial Lid 245,40 - - - - 4540 -
1 Sarvices Avalled
‘Cenlury Plybaaros {Indial Lid GT.BE s R - - - - EB125 B4 97
4 HBaks of Asseis
‘Cenlury Plyfon-us [India} Ll 24.81 - - - - &A1 -
EY Rabmburse ment PaidiAeceived)
Century Plysan-ds Indial Lic 6,84 X m = = - - - 1584 FIEA
L Lown Taken
Century Plyban:ids [.nnl!il Lha 44, 250.20 | 1845200 = = - - - 44,250 20 | 1 afe o0
7 |LeanHepaid i
Century Plybaands (adia) Lid 1ERG0D | A5 = + = - - - 1212000 | BIsa00
8 |Purchase of Shams
‘Sri Sajan Bliagnks - - - - Q.80 [=¥. 1]
Sme Miita Bansal - - - = a.ga = = a7
En Keshaw Bhgjanka - - - Lo - - a7
50 Sanjay Agersal ED - - - - - a8
Siri Rajair Kamar Agarval ] 3 % o5 & ' a5
B |Enuity Share Capital lssusd =
Carary Piyboeanc (ncdal cod 1068500 [ - - 10,5850
W |imtersl Paid
Carry Plybeards (nda) Lad Z0E751) 16032 - - | 208751 15052
0 Corporate Gukrantes Receivad *
Cariury Fryboards (ndaj Ld 3000000 | 30,000,600 - - = FNANLON | 5000000
12 Capmiksion [Expansa] on Corporabe Guaranioe -
Cartary Prybcards (nda) Lid 175 EZ) = x g 2 el L
Aalanes Culstsnding on sccount of 7
TN | Amcnienbaai{Paynbi) ]
Cardury Pyboards (nda) Lid eron|  ET - . - - FET O (1370
1 Laarn RecelvableXPayable] |including interesi acerund] 1
Cantay Pyboards drdal Lid = | 41,345,860 | 10,3H1.80 - - 41, 345.56 | 10,3840.50
15 Corporate Guarantee Received *
Caruy Plyboards drda) Lid = E0,ADD.00 | 30,000.C0 - - ED,OCC.OC | 30,000.00

e Taiing sl condibors. of Tarsacions wih relaind partiss

* Perans (v Men Fune Basad cadil eolties

* Tresaes b puchassr romdssraces g ks A ez Donddhed D eened anes ae made or lerms equisalent w0 those ol preail nanm s g Ismedom

2 Mheaned ry habsoces af e ves-aid fooncelalod pates ane oeeciresd atd merees Fae

A b G bas laken ks e —odng Sompang F 7.5 na B anees asivies aml ool egeand Lan
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2024

30. Fair values measurements

Financial instruments by category:

31st March, 2024

(T in Lacs)

31st Mar rch, 2023

FVTPL

Amortised cost

FVTPL

Amortised cost

Non-current financial assets

(iy Other Financial Assets 565,99 - 8.05
Current financial assets
(i} Trade Receivables 103.27 -

| (i} Cash and cash equivalents 34 - 11, 51
(i) Bank balances other than above 2121.70 - 141223 |
{ivy Other current financial assets 3771 = 19.79
Total Financial assets i 283208, 1,451.58
Noen-current Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 14,602,00 - B
Current financial liabilities
(i} Borrowings - 55,930.89 - 13,107.36
{iiy Other financial liabilities 10,674.04 - 221568
| {iii) Trade Payable 88.04
Total Financial liabilities B81,294.87 - 15,323, {]4

Notes:-

1) The carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost in the financial
statements are a reasonable approximation of their fair values since the Group does not anticipate that the
carrying amounts would be significantly different from the values that would eventually be received or settled.

2) Finance Income and Finance Cost by instrument category wise classification:

{i} Interest Income of Rs: 200.55 Lacs (P.¥. Nil} on financial instruments at amortised cost was capitalized

during the year.

{iiy Interest Expenses of Rs: 3,298.12 Lacs {P.Y.. 239.07 Lacs) on borrowing at amortized cost was capitalized

during the year.

31. Financial Risk Management-Objectives and Policies

The Group's financial liabilities comprise capital creditors, borrowings and other payables. The Group's
financial assets include trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balance and Loans and

advances.

(i} Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market prices, Market risk comprises risk of interest rate, currency risk and other price risk,
such as commodity price risk and equity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include

FWTPL investments,

a. Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.

Q)

; -.'~\/
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Interest rate sensitivity

The following table demonsirates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rales on
that portion of loans and borrowings affected. With all other variables held constant, the Group’s profit
before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

Increase/ Decrease in basis | Effect on Profit before Tax
B ) points ; (% in Lacs)
31st March, 2024 +50 (352.66)
-50 ' 36266 |
"31st March, 2023 +50 A,
) i 50 NA

(iiy Credit risk exposure

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the Group's maximum exposure to credit risk. The
maximurm exposure to credit risk as of 31st March 2024 and 31st March 2023 are as follows.

{¥ in Lacs}
B Jst March, 2024 Jst March, 2023
Non-current financial assets
(i) Other Financial Assets ' 565,99 8.05
Current fina nEi?! assets |
| (i) Trade Receivable 103.27 | -
{ii) Other current financial assets 37.71 - 19.79
Total Financial assets 706.97 - 27.84

Mo significant changes in estimation techniques or assumptions were made during the reporting period

(iii) Liquidity Risk

The Group's objective is to maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements at
all times. The Group relies on a mix of borrowings and excess operating cash flows to meet its needs for
funds. The current committed lines of credit are sufficient to meet its short to medium/ long term expansion
needs. The Group monitors ralling forecasts of its liquidity requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet
operational needs. Besides, it generally has certain undrawn credit facilities which can be accessed as and
when required; such credit facilities are reviewed at regular intervals. Thus, no liquidity risk is perceived at
present.

Availability of Liquidity is as follows

{¥ in Lacs)

Particulars [ 31st March, 2024 [ 31st March, 2023
[ -

Cash and Cash Equivalent - 34 - 11.51
Availability under committed credit facilities 30,100.00 == 661.84
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The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities based on contractual

undiscounted payments,

_ {¥ in Lacs)
Particulars Leseihan | 1.2 Years | 2.3 Years | 3.5 Years | > Syears | Total
As at 31st March 2024 ' o
Short-term Borrowings * 55 930,80 & g 2 2 55,930.89
Long-term Borrowings . 2,484 2,484 4,968 | 4,666 | 14,602.00
Trade Payables 85.04 - - ] - E3.04
 Other financial liabilities 10,674.04 : : i - [ 10.674.04
As at 31st March 2023 |
 Short-term Borrowings 13,107.36 | 13,107.36
Other financial liabilities 2,215.68 - - - | -| 221568

*Includes Buyers' Credit facility amounting against Capital Expenditure amounting to  15,805.56 Lacs which
can be roll over for 3 years as per RBI guidelines.

32. The Group Segment position as at 31st March 2024 are as below :-

Medium | High- | Poly- | Chemical
Density Pressure Vinyl Products

Particulars Total ~ Fibre | Laminate | Chloride

Income

Revenue (Gross) o B

External Sales 123.65 22.00 |  101.65 - 2
| Total Revenue (Gross) | 12365 22.00 | 10165 - .
| Result .
| Segment results (284.48) ~ 15.10 | {299.87) 0.29 | -

Unallocated Income { [Expenses) [Net of -
| unallocated expenses) -

Operating Profit (284.48) | |

Finance Costs 210.05

Tax Expense -

Net Profit {494.53) ]

Total Assets

Segment Assets 95,561.34  73,903.06 | 20,121.89 | 91118 | 625.21

Total 95,561.34 i

Total Liabilities _

Segment Liabilities 15,276.22  15,186.88 78.11 3.54 7.69

Unallocated Corporate / Other Liabilities 66,329.93

Total 81,606.15 !

Capital Expenditure 79.747.21 | 64,473.28 | 14,601.75 58218 =
_I:Ieprer.iai?lan 18713 | -




CENTURY PANELS LIMITED

CIN: U20299WB2020PLC236573

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED
315T MARCH, 2024

Notes :

(@)

(b)
(c)

(d)

Business Segments | The reportable segments have been identified on the basis of the products of the
Group. Cperating Segment disclosed are consistent with the infermation provided to and reviewed by
the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM). Accordingly, the Group has identified following business
segments:

MDF — Plain & Pre—Laminated Medium Density Fibre Boards.

HFL — High Fressure laminate

PV - Poly VWinyl Chloride

Chemical Products — Chemical and Chemical Products

The Group recognized revenue at point in time,

Group's Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE} are located only in India. Hence separate figures for same
have not been furpished.

Curing the year there is no revenue from a single customer which is more than 10% of group's
revenue,

33. Dervative Instruments and unhedged foreign Currency exposure

a} The particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposure as on the balance sheet as follows:

Fsin Lacs
! Mature of ltems Currency As on 315 March 2024 As on 31 March 2023

Buyers Credit uUsD 4.207.98 1.?9.‘-%_55

EUROD 11.697.50 207.75

Capital Creditors CHNY 758.20 -

EUR 315078 - ]

USD R 361.88 :

34, The Subsidiary Company considered in the Financial Statements are as follows:
Nam_am Country of % Voting Power as on | % Voting Power as on
Incorporation 315 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Century Adhesives & India _ 106 - 100
Chemicals Private

Limited

35. Earning per Share (EPS)

In terms of Ind AS- 33 on "Eaming Per Share" the calculation of EFS is given below: -

2023-24 | 2022-23
Profitf (Loss) after tax (¥ In Lacs) (494.53) ' - 4297
Profit available for Equity Shareholders (% In Lacs) (494.53) 42.97
VWeighted average number of Equity Shares nutstandir_'lg dl.jring the year 14,50,00,000 6,53,69 863
Mominal value of equity shares () 10 10
Basic and Diluted é-zir'ﬁings per share (EPS) (F) (0.34) o.ay
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36. Additional disclosures relating to the requirement of revised Schedule [ll,

(i)

(i}

(iii)

(iv)

()

(vi)

vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

{ii}

Mo proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Holding Company and its subsidiary
for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
Rules made thereunder.

Holding Company and its subsidiary have not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

Holding Company and its subsidiary has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013,

There is no undisclosed income under the Income Tax Act, 1961 for the year ending 31st March 2024
and 31st March 2023 which needs to be recorded in the books of account of Holding Company and its
subsidiary.

Holding Company and its subsidiary has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency
during the current or previous year.

The borrowings obtained by the Holding Company from banks and financial institutions have been
applied for the purposes for which such loans were taken.

There are no charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies
beyond the statutory period.

The Holding company and its subsidiary does not have any transactions with companies struck
off during the period ending 31st March, 2024 and also for the period ending 31st March, 2023,

The Helding Company and jts subsidiary has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has
an accounting impact on current or previous financial year,

Utilisation of Borrowed Fund & Share Premium:

The Helding Company and its subsidiary have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other
person(s) or entities, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the
Intermediary shall; {a) directly ar indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any
guaraniee, security or the like to or an behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Holding Company and its subsidiary have not received any fund from any person(s) or entities,
including foreign entities {Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the Company shall: {a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
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37. Additional information pursuant to Schedule lll of the Companies Act, 2013 :

| Name of the Net Assets (Total Share in Profit & Loss 0ocl TCl
Company Assets minus Total
Liabilities) N
2023-24 2023-24 2023-24 2023-24
As % of Net As % of Profit! | As % of OCI | As % of TCl
consolidated | Assets Consolidated | {Loss) consolidated consolidated
net assets Profit or ocl [ TCI
Loss )l |
Parent = 1]
Company .
Century 99.96% 13,950.19 | 100% (494.53) | Nil Wil | 100 (494.53)
Panels
Limited
Direct Il
Subsidiaries | __
Century 0.04% 5.00 Mil il il Mil | Mil il
Adhesives &
Chemicals
Private
Limited e —
Total 100% 13,955.19 | 100% (494.53) | Nil Nil | 100% | (494.53)
Name of the Wet Assets (Total Share in Profit & ocl TCI
Company Asseats minus Total Loss
Liabilities) | o )
2022-23 2022-23 [For the | 2022-23 (For the 2022-23 (For the Period
Peariod from 13t | Period from 1st from 1st COctober, 2022
October, 2022 to 31st | October, 2022 to to 31st March, 2023}
March, 2023) 31st March, 2023) |
As % of | Net As % of Profit | As % of QCI | As % of TCI
consolidated | Assets Consolidated | f consolidated consalidated
net assets Profit or (Loss) | OCI TCI
Loss 1
Parent |
Company
Century 599.96% 14,444,772 | 100% 42.97 | Nil Ml | 100 42 .97
Panels Limited
Direct
Subsidiaries -
Century 0.04% 5.00 Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil
Adhesives &
Chemicals
Private Limited
Total | 100% 14,449.72 | 100% 42.97 | Nil Mil | 100% 42.97
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38 The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on 23rd May, 2024

As per our attached report on even date

For Singhi & Co.
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